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Michigan Consolidated Gas Company

We have audited the balance sheet—regulatory basis of Michigan Consolidated Gas Company
(the “Company”) as of December 31, 2007, and the related statements of income—regulatory
basis; retained earnings—regulatory basis; cash flows—regulatory basis, and accumulated other
comprehensive income, comprehensive income, and hedging activities—regulatory basis for the
year ended December 31, 2007, included on pages 110 through 123 (excluding pages 116, 117A
and 117B) of the accompanying Michigan Public Service Commission Form P-522. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

As discussed in Note B, item 6, these financial statements were prepared in accordance with the
accounting requirements of the Michigan Public Service Commission as set forth in its applicable
Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis
of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

In our opinion, such regulatory-basis financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the assets, liabilities, and proprietary capital of Michigan Consolidated Gas Company as of
December 31, 2007, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year ended
December 31, 2007, in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Michigan Public
Service Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published
accounting releases.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and
management of Michigan Consolidated Gas Company and for filing with the Michigan Public

Service Commission and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Deloitte +Tovche &P

March 7, 2008

Member of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu



MPSC FORM P-522
ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS COMPANIES (MAJOR AND NONMAJOR)

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report
Michigan Consolidated Gas Company December 31, 2007

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, St., Zip)
2000 2nd Avenue Detroit, Ml. 48226-1279

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
Peter B. Oleksiak Vice President and Controller, and Chief
Accounting Officer

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, St., Zip)
2000 2nd Avenue Detroit, Ml. 48226-1279

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including 09 This Report is: 10 Date of Report
Area Code: (Mo, Da, Yr)
(313) 235-4000 (1)[ 1 An Original

(2) [ X] A Resubmission 12-31-07
ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of
his/her knowledge, information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report
are true and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above
named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and
including January 1 to and including December 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name 03 Signature: 04 Date Signed:
Peter B. Oleksiak (Mo, Da, Yr)

02 Title Vice President and Controller, and /sl Peter B. Oleksiak 12-19-08
Chief Accounting Officer
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY A Resubmission December 31, 2007

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no
information or amounts have been reported for certain pages. Omit pages where the
responses are "none,” "not applicable," or "NA."

Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page No.
(a) (b) (c)

GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General Information 101
Control Over Respondent & Other Associated Companies M 102 -102.s
Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
Officers and Employees M 104
Directors 105
Security Holders and Voting Powers M 106-107
Important Changes During the Year 108-109
Comparative Balance Sheet M 110-113
Statement of Income for the Year M 114-117B 116 NONE
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year M 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income 122a-122b
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Assets & Other Debits)
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions

for Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion 200-201
Gas Plant in Service M 204-212B Resubmitted
Gas Plant Leased to Others 213 NONE
Gas Plant Held for Future Use 214
Production Properties Held for Future Use 215
Construction Work in Progress - Gas 216
Construction Overheads - Gas 217 Resubmitted
General Description of Construction Overhead

Procedure M 218 Resubmitted
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas

Utility Plant M 219 Resubmitted
Gas Stored 220
Nonutility Property 221
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation and Amortization of

Nonutility Property 221
Investments 222-223
Investments in Subsidiary Companies 224-225
Gas Prepayments Under Purchase Agreements 226-227 NONE
Advances for Gas Prior to Initial Deliveries or

Commission Certification 229
Prepayments 230
Extraordinary Property Losses 230 NONE
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230C-D NONE
Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges 231
Other Regulatory Assets 232
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) 234-235
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

A Resubmission

December 31, 2007

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company) (Continued)

Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page No.
() (b) (d)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits)

Capital Stock 250-251
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for

Conversion, Premium on Capital Stock, and

Installments Received on Capital Stock 252 NONE
Other Paid-In Capital 253
Discount on Capital Stock 254 NONE
Capital Stock Expense 254 NONE
Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or

Retired During the Year 255
Long-Term Debt 256-257
Unamortized Debt Expense, Premium and Discount on

Long-Term Debt 258-259
Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt 260
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable

Income for Federal Income Taxes M 261A-D Resubmitted 261 C
Calculation of Federal Income Tax M 261E-F
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year 262-263E
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits M 266-267
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities M 268
Customer Advances for Construction M 268
Other Deferred Credits 269
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Accelerated

Amortization Property 272-273 NONE
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other Property 274-275
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other M  276A-B Resubmitted 276 B
Other Regulatory Liabilities 278

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Gas Operating Revenues 300-301
Customer Choice Gas Operating Revenues M 302-303
Rates and Sales Section M  305A-C
Customer Choice Gas Sales Data by Rate Schedule M 306C
Off-System Sales - Natural Gas M 310A-B NONE
Revenue from Transportation of Gas of Others-Natural Gas 312-313A
Sales of Products Extracted from Natural Gas 315 NONE
Revenues from Natural Gas Processed by Others 315 NONE
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses M 320-325 Resubmitted
Number of Gas Department Employees 325
Exploration and Development Expenses 326 NONE
Abandoned Leases 326 NONE
Gas Purchases M 327-327E NONE
Exchange Gas Transactions 328-330
Gas Used in Utility Operations - Credit 331 Resubmitted
Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others 332-333
Other Gas Supply Expenses 334
Miscellaneous General Expenses - Gas M 335 Resubmitted
Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization of Gas Plant 336-338
Income from Utility Plant Leased to Others 339 NONE
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and

Interest Charges 340-340A Resubmitted
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

A Resubmission

December 31, 2007

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company) (Continued)

Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page No.
(a) (b) (d)
COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353
Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355 Resubmitted
Charges for Outside Professional and
Other Consultative Services 357-357C Resubmitted
GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
Natural Gas Reserves and Land Acreage 500-501A
Changes in Est. Hydrocarbon Reserves and Costs,
and Net Realizable Value 504-505
Compressor Stations 508-509A
Gas and Oil Wells 510-510A
Gas Storage Projects M  512-513
Distribution and Transmission Lines M 514
Liquefied Petroleum Gas Operations 516-517 NONE
Distribution System Peak Deliveries M 518
Auxiliary Peaking Facilities 519
System Map 522
Footnote Data 551
Stockholders' Report -
MPSC SCHEDULES
Reconciliation of Deferred Income Tax Expense 117A-B
Operating Loss Carryforward 117C NONE
Notes & Accounts Receivable Summary for Balance Sheet 228A
Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts - Credit 228A
Receivables from Associated Companies 228B-B1
Materials and Supplies 228C
Notes Payable 260A
Payables to Associated Companies 2608
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Temporary 277 NONE
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Nonmajor) 320N-324N N/A
Lease Rentals Charged 333A-333D
Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of
Gas Plant (Nonmajor) 336N N/A
Particulars Concerning Certain Other Income Accounts 341-341A Resubmitted 341
Gain or Loss on Disposition of Property 342
Expenditures of Certain Civic, Political and Related
Activities 343
Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356 N/A
Summary of Costs Billed to Associated Companies 358-359
Summary of Costs Billed from Associated Companies 360-361
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2007

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and
address of where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate
books of account are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Mr. Peter B. Oleksiak, Vice President and Controller, and Chief
Accounting Officer
2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of
incorporation. If incorportated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated,
state that fact and give the type of organization and the date organized.

Michigan - January 12, 1898

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a)
name of receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which
the receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State
in which the respondent operated.

Gas Utility - Michigan

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is
not the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) _ YES ...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

(2) _X_NO
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ICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2007

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

T, Tf any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or combination of such organization jointly held
control over the respondent at end of year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner
in which control was held, and extent of control. If control was a holding company organization, show the
chain of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by
a trustee(s), state name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries for whom trust was maintained,
and purpose of the trust.

2. List any entities which respondent did not control either directly or indirectly and which did not control
respondent but which were associated companies at any time during the year.

3. If the above required information is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference
reference to the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be listed provided the fiscal years for both
the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

MichCon Holdings, Inc. is the holding company of the respondent. The attached pages
102a - 102s detail the chain of ownership and control to the main parent company.
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L. NATURE OF BUSINESS OF CLAIMANTS AND EVERY SUBSIDIARY THEREOF
Claimant: DTE Energy Company

DTE Energy Company (“Company” or “DTE”) is a Michigan corporation. DTE owns, directly and indirectly, three
utilities, The Detroit Edison Company (“Detroit Edison’), Michigan Consolidated Gas Company (“MichCon”) and
Citizens Gas Fuel Company (“Citizens”), and non-regulated subsidiaries engaged in energy marketing and trading,
energy services, and various other electricity, coal and gas related businesses. The Company’s address is 2000 2™
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.

Claimant: DTE Enterprises, Inc.

DTE Enterprises, Inc. (‘DTEE”) owns, directly and indirectly, two utilities, MichCon and Citizens, and non-
regulated subsidiaries primarily involved in natural gas production, gathering, processing, transmission, storage,
distribution and marketing in the Midwest-to-Northeast corridor. DTEE is organized under the laws of the state of
Michigan and has its principal executive offices at 2000 2" Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.

Claimant: MichCon Holdings, Inc.

MichCon Holdings, Inc. is the holding company for MichCon and MichCon Enterprises, Inc. MichCon is a public
utility engaged in the distribution and transmission of natural gas in the state of Michigan. MichCon’s principal
executive offices are located at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. MichCon conducts substantially all
of its business in the state of Michigan and is subject to the jurisdiction of the Michigan Public Service Commission
(“MPSC”) as to various phases of its operations, including gas sales rates, service, and accounting. MichCon
Enterprises, Inc. (a non-regulated affiliate) was formed to engage in non-regulated activities.

1. DTE Energy Company

A. DTE Energy Corporate Services, LLC is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2" Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. This company is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Energy Company

B. DTE Energy Resources, LLC (“DTE ER”), formerly DTE Energy Resources, Inc., is a Delaware company.
DTE ER is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104. DTE ER is engaged in energy services, electric generation, electric and gas marketing and trading
and landfill gas projects. This company was converted to a Limited Liability Company on December, 20,
2007.

1. DTE Biomass Energy, Inc. (“DTE Biomass”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Biomass is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER and is engaged
in landfill gas projects

a. Adrian Energy Associates, LLC (“Adrian Energy”) is a Michigan company with offices at 29261
Wall Street, Wixom, Michigan 48393. Adrian Energy is a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE
Biomass and is engaged in the production of electricity from landfill gas.

b. Adrian Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Adrian Gas”) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Adrian Gas is a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in landfill gas projects.

c. Bellefontaine Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Bellefontaine Gas”) is a Delaware company with offices at

425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Bellefontaine Gas is a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE
Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.
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d. Bellefontaine Leachate Services, L.L.C. (“Bellefontaine Leachate”) is a Delaware company with
offices at 6910 Treeline Drive, Brecksville, Ohio 44141. Bellefontaine Leachate is a 50% owned
subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in processing landfill leachate from landfill gas.

e. Belleville Gas Producers, Inc. (“Belleville”) was a Michigan corporation that previously had
offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48104. Belleville was a wholly owned subsidiary of
DTE Biomass and was engaged in landfill gas projects. Belleville was dissolved on August 21,
2007.

f.  Birmingham Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Birmingham™) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Birmingham is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass
and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

g. Denton Power, LLC (Denton) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Denton is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill
projects.

h. DTE Arbor Gas Producers, Inc. (“DTE Arbor”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Arbor is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass

i. DTE Methane Resources, L.L.C. (“DTE Methane”) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S.
Main St., Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Methane is a wholly owned subsidiary, 50% by DTE
Biomass and 50% by DTE Coal Services, and is engaged in coal mine methane projects.

J. Enerdyne LTD, LLC is a North Carolina company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Enerdyne LTD is 75.5% owned by DTE Biomass.

i. Iredell Transmission, LLC is a North Carolina company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Iredell is 100% owned by Enerdyne LTD, LLC.

ii.  Lynchburg Transmission, LLC is a Virginia company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Lynchburg is 100% owned by Enerdyne LTD, LLC.

iii. ~ Middle Peninsula Gas Producers, LLC is a Virginia company with offices at 425 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Middle Peninsula is 100% owned by Enerdyne LTD, LLC.

iv. Waverly Gas Producers, LLC is a Virginia company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Waverly is 100% owned by Enerdyne LTD, LLC.

k. Enerdyne TEN, LLC is a Virginia company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104. Enerdyne TEN, LLC is 75.5% owned by DTE Biomass.

i.  King George Gas Producers, LLC is a Virginia company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. King George is 100% owned by Enerdyne TEN, LLC.

. Escambia Gas Producers, Inc. (“Escambia”), formerly ESCA Gas Producers, Inc., is a Michigan
corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Escambia is a wholly
owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

m. Fayetteville Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Fayetteville”), formerly Fayetteville Gas Company, L.L.C. is

a North Carolina company with offices located at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104.
Fayetteville is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.
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Hillside Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Hillside) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Hillside is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in landfill gas projects.

Iredell Landfill Gas, LLC is a North Carolina company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Iredell Landfill Gas LLC is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in landfill gas projects.

Kansas City Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Kansas City”) was a Michigan company that previously had
offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Kansas City was a wholly owned subsidiary
of DTE Biomass and was engaged in landfill gas projects. Kansas City was dissolved on June 21,
2007.

Kiefer Landfill Generating 11, LLC is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Kiefer Landfill is a 10% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in landfill projects.

Montgomery Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Montgomery”) is a Michigan company with offices at 425
S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Montgomery is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE
Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

Oklahoma Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Oklahoma”) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Oklahoma is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and
is engaged in landfill gas projects.

Orlando Gas Producers, Inc. (“Orlando”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Orlando is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in landfill gas projects.

Pinnacle Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Pinnacle”) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Pinnacle is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass
and is engaged in a landfill gas-to-energy project.

Phoenix Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Phoenix”) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Phoenix is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in landfill gas projects.

Plainville Gas Producers, Inc. (“Plainville”), formerly Sumpter Gas Producers, Inc. was a
Michigan corporation that previously had offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104.
Plainville was a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and was engaged in landfill gas
projects. Plainville was dissolved on September 24, 2007.

Polk Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Polk™) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Polk is a 99% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in
landfill gas projects.

Raleigh Steam Producers, LLC (“Raleigh”), formerly Enerdyne IV, LLC, is a North Carolina
company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Raleigh is a 50% owned
subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in production of steam from landfill gas.

RES Power, Inc. (“RESP”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor,

Michigan 48104. RESP is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill
gas projects.
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aa.

bb.

CC.

dd.

€¢€.

ff.

48

ii.

i

1.

Riverview Energy Systems (“Riverview”) is a Michigan partnership with offices at 29261
Wall Street, Wixom, Michigan 48393. Riverview is a 50% owned subsidiary of RESP and is
engaged in the production of electricity from landfill gas.

Riverview Gas Producers, Inc. (“Riverview”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Riverview is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and
is engaged in landfill gas projects.

Roxana Gas Producers, Inc. (“Roxana”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Roxana is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in landfill gas projects.

Sacramento Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Sacramento”) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Sacramento is a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and
is engaged in landfill gas projects.

Salem Energy Systems, LLC (“Salem”) is a North Carolina company with offices at 29261 Wall
Street, Wixom, Michigan 48393. Salem is 50% owned by DTE Biomass and is engaged in the
production of electricity from landfill gas.

Salt Lake Energy Systems, L.L.C. (“Salt Lake”) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Salt Lake is a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass
and is engaged in a landfill gas-to-energy project.

Sampson Energy Producers, LLC (“Sampson”) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Sampson is a wholly owned by DTE Biomass and is engaged
in landfill projects. ' ’

Sonoma Energy Systems, Inc. (“Sonoma”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Sonoma is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in landfill gas projects.

St. Louis Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“St. Louis”) is a Delaware company with offices at 425 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. St Louis is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in landfill gas projects.

Sunshine Gas Producers, LLC is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Sunshine Gas is a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in
landfill projects.

Wake Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Wake”) is a North Carolina company with offices at 425 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Wake is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged
in landfill gas projects.

. Westside Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Westside) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main,

Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Westside is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in landfill gas projects.

Wichita Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Wichita”), formerly BES/LES Gas Producers I, L.L.C., is a
Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Wichita is a 90%
owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in acquiring rights to, developing, collecting
and selling landfill gas and related constituent products.
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mm. Winston Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Winston™) is a North Carolina company with offices at 425 S.

Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Winston is a 99% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in landfill gas projects.

DTE Coal Services, Inc. (“DTE Coal”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Coal is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER and is engaged in selling
and transporting coal to third parties.

a.

ii.

Combhusker Railways, LLC (“Cornhusker”) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Cornhusker is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal Services,
Inc. and is a common carrier shortline railroad.

DTECS Limited Partnership is a Michigan limited partnership with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTECS Limited Partnership is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal,
which holds a limited partnership interest, and is engaged in the acquisition, storage and reselling
of coal.

DTE Chicago Fuels Terminal, LLC (“Chicago Fuels”), formerly DTE South Chicago Terminal
LLC, is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. This
company is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal and is engaged in coal cleaning and
processing.

i. Red Building, LLC (“Red Building”) is an Illinois company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104 that is engaged in real estate. Red Building is owned 40% by Chicago
Fuels.

DTE DuQuoin, LLC ("DTE DuQuoin") was a Michigan company that previously had offices at
414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE DuQuoin was involved in slurry and mining
waste processing. DTE DuQuoin was a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal. DTE DuQuoin
was dissolved December 28, 2007.

DTE Osage, LLC (“Osage”) is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Osage is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal and is engaged in coal
cleaning and processing.

DTE Peptec, Inc. (“DTE Peptec™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Peptec is involved in coal preparation and cleaning activities.
DTE Peptec is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal.

DTE Dickerson, L.L.C. (“DTE Dickerson”) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Dickerson is involved in coal preparation and
cleaning activities. DTE Dickerson is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Peptec.

Peptec, Inc. (“Peptec”) is a Pennsylvania corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Peptec is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Peptec.

DTE Rail Services, Inc. (“‘DTE Rail”), formerly DTE CS Rail Services, Inc., is a Michigan
corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Rail is a wholly
owned subsidiary of DTE Coal and is engaged in rail car repair and maintenance.

Venture Energy, LLC is a Delaware company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan

48104. Venture Energy LLC is partially owned by DTE Coal and holds marketing and service
agreements.
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DTE Energy Services, Inc. (“DTE ES”), formerly Edison Energy Services, Inc., is a Michigan
corporation with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE ES is a wholly owned
subsidiary of DTE ER and is engaged in energy services activities.

a.

i

L

CBC 1, L.L.C. (“CBC”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. CBC is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is a holding company.

DTE Backup Generation Equipment Leasing, L.L.C. (“Backup Generation Equipment Leasing”)
is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Backup
Generation Equipment Leasing is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES, and is engaged in the
equipment leasing business.

DTE BH Holdings, Inc. (“DTE BH”) was a Delaware corporation that previously had offices at
414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE BH was a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES
and was a holding company. DTE BH was dissolved in Delaware on December 3, 2007.

BH Coke Energy Company, Inc. (“BH Coke”) was a Delaware corporation that previously
had offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. BH Coke was a wholly owned
subsidiary of DTE BH and was a holding company. BH Coke was dissolved on December 3,
2007.

DTE Coke Holdings, LLC, (“Coke Holdings”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Coke Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and
is a holding company.

Shenango Acquisition Corporation (“Shenango”) is a Pennsylvania corporation with offices at
414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Mlchlgan 48104. Shenango is a wholly owned subsidiary of Coke
Holdings.

DTE Coke Operations, LLC (“DTE Coke”) is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Coke is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is involved
in synthetic fuel activities.

DTE Dearborn, LLC (“Dearborn™), formerly DLM Energy, LLC, is a Delaware company with
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Dearborn is a wholly owned subsidiary of
DTE ES.

DTE East China, LLC (“East China”), formerly Woodward Energy, L.L.C., is a Michigan
company with offices at 414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. East China is a wholly
owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is engaged in electricity generation.

DTE East China Operations, LLC (“East China Operations”) is a Delaware company, with offices
at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. East China Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary
of DTE ES, and is engaged in the operation and maintenance of an electric generation facility.

DTE Energy Center Operations, LLC (“DTE Energy Cent Oper”) is a Delaware company with
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Energy Cent Oper is a wholly owned
subsidiary of DTE ES and is involved in the operation of Energy Center.

DTE ES Finance, LLC (“ES Finance”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main Street,

Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. ES Finance is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is involved
in financing and investing activities.
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i.  DTE Crete Operations, LLC (“Crete Operations”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414
S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Crete Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary
of ES Finance and operates and maintains electric generating facilities

DTE ES Holdings No. 1, LLC (“ES Holdings”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S.
Main Street, Ann Arbor Michigan 48104. ES Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES
and is a holding company.

DTE ES Operations, LLC (“ES Oper”), formerly DTE La Paloma Operations, LLC, is a Delaware
company with offices at 414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. ES Oper is a wholly
owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is engaged in the operation and maintenance of electric
generation facilities.

. DTE Georgetown Holdings, Inc. (“Georgetown Holdings”) is a Delaware corporation with offices
at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Georgetown Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary
of DTE ES, and is a holding company.

DTE Georgetown, LP. (“Georgetown”) is a Delaware limited partnership with offices at 414 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Georgetown is a 99% owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is 1%
owned by Georgetown Holdings, Inc. It is engaged in the generation of electricity. This company
was sold July 24, 2007.

DTE Hillman, LLC (“Hillman”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Hillman is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES.

i. Cactus DTE, S. de R.L. de C.V. (“Cactus™) is a company in Mexico with offices at 414 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Cactus is 99% owned by Hillman and 1% owned by
DTE ES.

DTE Indiana Harbor, LLC (“Indiana Harbor”) was a Delaware company that previously had
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Indiana Harbor was owned 75% by DTE ES
and was owned 25% by DTE ES Holdings. Indiana Harbor was dissolved on December 3, 2007.

DTE Lake Road Operations, LLC (“Lake Road”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S.
Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Lake Road is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES
and is engaged in the operation and maintenance of an electric generation facility.

DTE Mobile Operations, LLC (“DTE Mobile™), formerly DTE Carneys Point, LLC, is a Delaware
company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Mobile is a wholly
owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is involved in the operation of Mobile Energy.

DTE Northwind Operations, L.L.C. (“Northwind Operations™) was a Michigan company that
previously had offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Northwind Operations was a
wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and handled the operation and maintenance of Northwind.
Northwind Operations merged into DTE ES Operations, LLC on December 5, 2007, with DTE ES
Operations as the surviving entity.

DTE On-Site Energy, LLC (“On-Site”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE On-Site is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is involved in
on-site energy projects.

i.  EIUC Holdings, LLC, (“EIUC Holdings”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S.

Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. EIUC Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary of On-Site
and is a holding company for EIUC.
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Energy & Industrial Utilities Company, LLC, (“EIUC”) is a Delaware company with
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. EIUC is wholly owned by EIUC
Holdings, LLC and is a holding company.

a) DTE Bumns Harbor Holdings, LLC (“Burns Harbor Holdings”) is a Delaware
company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Burns Harbor
Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary of EIUC.

i. DTE Burns Harbor, L.L.C. (“DTE Burns Harbor”) is a Delaware company with
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Burns Harbor is 51%-
owned by Burns Harbor Holdings and operates a coke battery facility.

b) DTE Defiance, LLC, formerly Defiance Energy, LLC, is an Ohio company with
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Defiance is a wholly
owned subsidiary of EIUC.

c¢) DTE Heritage, LLC (“DTE Heritage”) is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Heritage is a wholly owned subsidiary of
EIUC and is engaged in the ownership and operation of an internal electric
distribution system of electricity.

d) DTE Indiana Harbor Holdings, LLC (“DTE Indiana Harbor”) is a Delaware
company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Indiana
Harbor is a wholly owned subsidiary of EIUC.

i Indiana Harbor Coke Company LP (“Indiana Harbor Coke Company”) is a
Delaware limited partnership with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104. Indiana Harbor Coke Company is 5% owned by Indiana Harbor
Holdings, LLC.

e) DTE Lordstown, LLC (“Lordstown”), formerly Lordstown Energy, LLC, is an Ohio
company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Lordstown
is a wholly owned subsidiary of EIUC.

f) DTE Moraine, L.L.C. (“Moraine”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Moraine is a wholly owned subsidiary of EIUC
and is engaged in the development and operation of a compressed air facility.

g) DTE Northwind, L.L.C. (“Northwind”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Northwind is a wholly owned subsidiary of
EIUC and operates a chilled water plant.

h) DTE PCI Enterprises Company, LLC (“DTE PCI”) is a Delaware company with
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE PCI is a wholly owned
subsidiary of EIUC and operates a pulverized coal facility.

i) DTE Pittsburgh, LLC (“Pittsburgh”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Pittsburgh is a wholly owned subsidiary of
EIUC.

j) DTE Pontiac North, LLC (“Pontiac”), formerly DTE Wickliffe, LLC (“Wickliffe”),

is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104. Pontiac is a wholly owned subsidiary of EIUC.
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ii.

Ww.

k) DTE Sparrows Point, L.L.C. (“Sparrows Point”) is a Delaware company with offices
at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Sparrows Point is a wholly owned
subsidiary of EIUC and is engaged in the operation of a pulverized coal injection
plant.

1) DTE Tonawanda, LLC (“Tonawanda”) is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Tonawanda is a wholly owned subsidiary of
EIUC and is engaged in wastewater treatment and supply of chilled water.

m) EES Coke Battery, L.L.C. (“EES”) is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. EES is 99.5% owned by EIUC and .5% by CBC
and is engaged in coke supply.

n) EIUC Finance Corporation (“EIUC Finance”) is a Delaware company with offices at
414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. EIUC Finance is a wholly owned
subsidiary of EIUC.

0) Metro Energy, LLC is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S. Main Street, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Metro Energy, LLC is a wholly owned subsidiary of EIUC
and provides energy related services.

DTE PetCoke, LLC (“Pet Coke”), formerly DTE Utility Services, LLC, is a Delaware company
with offices at 414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Pet Coke is wholly owned
subsidiary of DTE ES, and is engaged in the supply of petroleum coke.

DTE Pulp & Paper Holdings, Inc. (“DTE Pulp”), formerly DTE Mobile, LLC is a Delaware
company with offices at 414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Pulp is a wholly
owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is a holding company.

MESC Capital, LLC (“MESC Cap”), formerly DTE Capital, LLC is a Delaware company
with offices at 414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. MESC Cap is 50% owned by
DTE Pulp and is involved in financing and investing activities.

DTE Open-Loop Biomass, LLC is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. It is wholly owned by DTE Pulp and Paper Holdings

DTE Sparrows Point Operations, Inc. (“Sparrows Point Operations”) was a Michigan corporation
that previously had offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Sparrows Point
Operations was a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES, and was engaged in the operation of
pulverized coal injection facilities. Sparrows Point Operations merged into DTE ES Operations,
LLC on December 5, 2007, with DTE ES Operations LLC as the surviving company.

DTE Synfuels, L.L.C. (“Synfuels”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Synfuels is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is a holding
company for synfuel projects.

DTE Buckeye Operations, LLC (“Buckeye Operations”) is a Delaware company with offices
at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Buckeye Operations is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Synfuels and is engaged in synthetic fuel machine operations

DTE IndyCoke Operations, LLC (“IndyCokeOper”) is a Delaware company with offices at

414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. IndyCokeOper is a wholly owned subsidiary of
Synfuels and is engaged in synthetic fuel machine operations.
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iii. DTE Smith Branch Operations, LLC (“Smith Branch Operations”) is a Delaware company
with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Smith Branch Operations is a
wholly owned subsidiary of Synfuels and is engaged in the operation of synthetic fuel
facilities.

iv. DTE Synfuel Operations, LLC (“Synfuel Operations”) is a Delaware company with offices at
414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Synfuel Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary
of Synfuels and provides labor and management services to operate synthetic fuel
manufacturing facilities

V. DTE Synfuel Partners, LLC (“Synfuel Partners”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414
S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Synfuel Partners is a wholly owned subsidiary of
Synfuels and is a holding company for numerous synthetic fuel manufacturing facilities.

1. DTE Belews Creek, LLC (“Belews Creek™), formerly CRC No. 3, LLC, is a Delaware
company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Belews Creek is 1%
owned by Synfuels Partners and is engaged in synfuel projects.

2. DTE Buckeye, LLC (“Buckeye”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Buckeye is 1% owned by Synfuel Partners, and is engaged
in synfuel projects. .

3. DTE Clover, LLC (“Clover”), formerly CRC No. 6, LLC, is a Delaware company with
- offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Clover is 5% owned by Synfuel
Partners, and is engaged in synfuel projects.

4. DTE IndyCoke, LLC (“IndyCoke”), formerly CRC No. 1, LLC, is a Delaware company
with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. IndyCoke is 1% owned by
Synfuel Partners, and is engaged in synfuel projects.

5. DTE River Hill, L.L.C. (“Riverhill”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Riverhill is 46% owned by Synfuels and 5% owned by
Synfuel Partners, and is engaged in synfuel projects.

6. DTE Smith Branch, LLC (“Smith Branch”), formerly CRC No. 5, LLC, is a Delaware
company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Smith Branch is 1%
owned by Synfuel Partners, and is engaged in synfuel projects.

a) DTE Pineville, LLC (“DTE Pine”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Pine is a wholly owned by DTE Smith
Branch and is engaged in synfuel projects.

i. DTE Red Mountain, L.L.C. (“Red Mountain”) is a Delaware company with
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Red Mountain is 25.14%
owned by DTE ES Holdings No. 1, 48.7% owned by DTE Pine, 2.57% owned
by Synfuel Partners and 23.6% owned by Synfuels and is engaged in synfuel
projects.

7. DTE Utah Synfuels, LLC (“Utah Synfuels”), formerly DTE Kentucky, LLC, is a
Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Utah
Synfuels is 1% owned by Synfuel Partners, and is engaged in synfuel projects.

y. DTE Tonawanda Operations, LLC (“Tonawanda Operations™) was a Delaware company that

previously had offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Tonawanda Operations was a
wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and was engaged in the operation of Tonawanda. Tonawanda
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Operations merged into DTE ES Operations, LLC December 5, 2007, with DTE ES Operations
LLC as the surviving entity.

z. DTE Utility Services Holdings, LLC (“Utility Serv”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414
S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Utility Serv is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE
ES.

i. DTE Energy Center, LLC (“Energy Center”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S.
Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Energy Center is 50% owned by Utility Serv and
is involved in providing utility and energy conservation services.

aa. DTE Woodland, LLC (“Woodland”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Woodland is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES.

i. Woodland Biomass Power Ltd. is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. This company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Woodland.

bb. Mobile Energy Services Company, LLC (“Mobile Energy”) is an Alabama company with offices
at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Mobile Energy is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE
ES and owns and operates the energy and recovery complex and related facilities located at the
pulp and tissue mill in Mobile, Alabama.

cc. PCI Enterprises Company, Inc. (“PCI”’) was a Michigan corporation that previously had offices at
414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. PCI was a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and
operated a pulverized coal facility. It merged into DTE PCI Enterprises Company, LLC on June
25,2007 with DTE PCI Enterprises Company, LLC as the surviving entity.

dd. Power Energy Partners, LLC (“Power Energy Partners”) is a Delaware company that previously
had offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Power Energy Partners was a wholly
owned subsidiary of DTE ES, and was a holding company. This company was sold on October 15,
2007.

i. Crete Energy Venture, LLC (“CEV”) is a Delaware company that previously had offices at
414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. CEV was 50% owned by Power Energy
Partners, and was engaged in electricity generation. This company was sold on October 15,
2007.

il. Crete Turbine Holdings, LLC (“CTH”) is a Delaware company that previously had offices at
414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. CTH was 50% owned by Power Energy
Partners, and was engaged in equipment sales. This company was sold on October 15, 2007.

DTE Energy Trading, Inc. (“DTE Energy Trading”), formerly Huron Energy Services, Inc., is a
Michigan corporation with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Energy Trading
is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER. DTE Energy Trading is engaged in wholesale and retail
energy marketing.

DTE Generation, Inc. (“DTE Generation”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2" Avenue,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Generation is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER and is a
holding company.

a. DTE River Rouge, No. 1, LLC (“DTE River”) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2

Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DTE River is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE
Generation and is involved in a project at River Rouge Power Plant.
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DTE Energy Trust I (‘DTE I”) is a Delaware statutory trust with offices at 2000 2" Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. DTE I issued the 7.8% Trust Preferred Securities and trust common securities,
purchased DTE Energy debt securities, fully and unconditionally guaranteed by DTE Energy Company.

DTE Energy Trust II (“DTE II”) is a Delaware statutory trust with offices at 2000 2" Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Il may offer from time to time trust preferred securities.

DTE Energy Trust I1I (“DTE III”) is a Delaware statutory trust with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Il may offer from time to time trust preferred securities.

DTE Energy Ventures, Inc. (“DTE Ventures”), formerly Edison Development Corporation, is a Michigan
corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Ventures is a wholly
owned subsidiary of DTE and is engaged in business development.

1. DTE Solar Company of California (“Solar”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Solar is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Ventures. Solar is
engaged in solar photovoltaic leasing.

2. Plug Power Inc. (“Plug”) is a New York corporation with offices at 468 Albany-Shaker Road, Latham,
New York 12110. Plug is involved with fuel cell technology. DTE Ventures and DTE Energy hold a
combined interest of 9.4% in Plug with DTE Ventures being the majority holder.

DTE Enterprises, Inc. (‘DTEE”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2" Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. Except where otherwise indicated, DTEE owns, directly or indirectly, all of the
outstanding common stock of MichCon Holdings, Inc., Citizens Gas Fuel Company (“Citizens”), and MCN
Energy Enterprises LL.C (“MCNEE”). -

1. Citizens Gas Fuel Company (“Citizens”), a Michigan corporation, is a public utility engaged.in the
distribution of natural gas in Michigan. Citizens’ principal executive offices are located at 127 N. Main
Street, Adrian, Michigan 49221. Citizens is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Enterprises, Inc.

2. MichCon Holdings, Inc., a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279, is the holding company for Michigan Consolidated Gas Company (“MichCon”), a
Michigan corporation, and MichCon Enterprises, Inc.

a. MichCon is a public utility engaged in the distribution and transmission of natural gas in the state
of Michigan. MichCon’s principal executive offices are located at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. MichCon conducts substantially all of its business in the state of Michigan
and is subject to the jurisdiction of the Michigan Public Service Commission (“MPSC”) as to
various phases of its operations, including gas sales rates, service, and accounting.

i.  Blue Lake Holdings, Inc. is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. Blue Lake Holdings, Inc is a wholly owned subsidiary of MichCon. It
holds a 25% interest in Blue Lake Gas Storage Company.

1. Blue Lake Gas Storage Company is a partnership that has converted a depleted natural
gas field in northern Michigan into a 46 billion cubic feet (Bcf) natural gas storage field,
which it now operates.

ii. ~ MichCon Development Corporation is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. This is a wholly owned subsidiary of MichCon.

iii. ~ MichCon Pipeline Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue,

Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Through the subsidiaries below, it is engaged in pipeline and
gathering projects in Michigan. MichCon Pipeline Company is wholly owned by MichCon.
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10.

DTE Terra Hayes Gathering Company is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2™
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226. It owns and operates the Terra Hayes Pipeline. It is
wholly owned by MichCon Pipeline Company.

Jordan Valley Pipeline Company is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 nd
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226. It owns and operates the Jordan Valley Pipeline. It is
wholly owned by MichCon Pipeline Company.

Jordan Valley — Terra Hayes Pipelines, LLC was a Michigan company that previously
had offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226, was a holding company. It was
dissolved May 17, 2007.

MichCon Gathering Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It owns and operates the Antrim Expansion Pipeline.

MichCon Lateral Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It owns and operates a 210 mile pipeline and 325 miles of
gathering lines in northern Michigan.

Saginaw Bay Lateral Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2"
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It is the sole general partner and owns 46% of
Saginaw Bay Lateral Michigan Limited Partnership that owns and operates lateral
pipelines interconnecting with the 68-mile pipeline described in Saginaw Bay Pipeline
Company below. .

a) Saginaw Bay Lateral Michigan Limited Partnership is a Michigan company.
Saginaw Bay Lateral Company owns 46% of Saginaw Bay Lateral Michigan Limited
Partner ship.

Saginaw Bay Pipeline Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It currently owns and operates a 68-mile pipeline
that transports natural gas and natural gas liquids from reserves in east-central Michigan
to natural gas processing plants in northern Michigan.

Thunder Bay Gathering Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It owns and operates a pipeline system,
consisting of 44 miles of gathering lines situated in Alpena and Alcona Counties in
northeast Michigan.

Tums/Olund Lake Pipeline Company is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2™
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226. It owns and operates the Tums/Olund Lake Pipeline.
It is wholly owned by MichCon Pipeline Company.

Westside Pipeline Company is a Michigan corporation that previously had offices at 2000
2" Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It was merged into Westside Pipeline
Company, LLC on June 26, 2007, with Westside Pipeline Company, LLC as the
surviving company and it was sold on June 29, 2007.

a) Terra-Westside Processing Company is a Michigan company that previously had
offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226 and owned a CO2 processing
plant located in northern Michigan. Westside Pipeline Company LLC owns an 85%
interest in it. It was sold on June 29, 2007, along with Westside pipeline Company,
LLC.
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b.

11. Westside Pipeline Company, LLC is a Michigan company was formed on June 25, 2007,
and previously had offices at 2000 2" Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226. It was sold on
June 29, 2007.

MichCon Enterprises, Inc., a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2" Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. (a non-regulated affiliate) was formed to engage in non-regulated
activities.

i.  MichCon Fuel Services Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue,

Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It markets natural gas as a vehicular fuel and markets energy
to residential and commercial customers through a transportation brokerage pilot program.
MichCon Fuel Services Company became inactive in 2001. MichCon Fuel Services
Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of MichCon Enterprises, Inc.

MCN Energy Enterprises, LLC. (“MCNEE”), formerly MCN Investment Corporation, is the holding
company for DTEE’s various diversified energy subsidiaries. MCNEE, through its subsidiaries and
joint ventures, provides gathering, processing and transmission services; engages in energy marketing
activities and storage services; engages in gas and oil exploration, development and production; and is
involved in other energy-related businesses. Except where otherwise indicated, the companies set forth
below are wholly owned subsidiaries of MCNEE.

a.

ii.

iii.

iv.

C.

i

Atlas Gas & Oil Company, LLC is a Michigan company that previously had offices at 2000 2™
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Atlas Gas & Oil Company, LLC was a wholly owned
subsidiary of MCNEE. It was the surviving entity of a merger with DTE Gas & Oil Company and
was sold on June 29, 2007.

DTE Gas Resources, LLC (“DTE Gas Resources™), formerly DTE Gas Resources, Inc and DTE
Exploration & Development, Inc. is a Michigan limited liability company with offices at 2000 2n
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Gas Resources is a wholly owned subsidiary of
MCNEE. It is engaged in natural gas and oil exploration, development and production, through the
following subsidiaries.

Coleman Gathering Company is a Texas company with offices at 2000 2" Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226. Coleman is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Gas Resources.

DTE Yates Center, Inc. (“DTE Yates”) was a Michigan corporation that previously had
offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Yates was involved in coal-
bed methane activities, which have now been divested. It was dissolved on March 12, 2008.

DTE Texas I, LLC (“TX I’) was a Delaware corporation that previously had offices at 2000
2" Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. TX I was a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE
Gas. It was dissolved on May 10, 2007.

DTE Texas II, LLC (“TX II”’) was a Delaware corporation that previously had offices at 2000
2" Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. TX II was a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE
Gas. It was dissolved on May 10, 2007.

DTE Gas Storage Com J)any, formerly MCNIC Gas Storage Company is a Michigan corporation
with offices at 2000 2" Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It engages in the storage of
natural gas and is wholly owned by MCNEE.

DTE Northeast Storage Company LLC is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2™

Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. This company is wholly owned by DTE Gas Storage
Company.
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ii.

iii.

iv.

vi.

ii.

iil.

iv.

Shelby Storage LLC is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. It is used to procure storage, mineral and load rights for a storage
field. Shelby Storage LLC is wholly owned by DTE Gas Storage Company

South Romeo Gas Storage Company, LLC (“South Romeo”) is a Michigan company with
offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279 and is owned 50% by DTE Gas
Storage Company. South Romeo holds a 33% interest in South Romeo Gas Storage
Corporation. South Romeo.

1. South Romeo Gas Storage Corporation is a Michigan corporation which was formed to
facilitate the development of the Washington 29 Storage field. It is owned 33% by South
Romeo Gas Storage Company, LLC.

Washington 10 Gas Holdings, Inc. is a Delaware corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue,
Detroit, Michigan 48226. It is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Gas Storage Company.

1. Washington 10 Storage Corporation is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It is wholly owned by Washington 10 Gas
Holdings, Inc.

Washington 10 Storage Partnership is a Michigan partnership with offices at 2000 2™
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. The partnership is owned 50% by DTE Gas Storage
Company and 50% by W-10 Holdings, Inc. and the purpose of the partnership is to lease and
operate the Washington 10 natural gas storage facility.

W-10 Holdings, Inc., is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. It holds a 50% interest in Washington 10 Storage Partnership, a
partnership that developed and operates the Washington 10 Storage Field, an 86.3 Bcf storage
field in southeastern Michigan.

DTE Gas Storage, Pipelines and Processing Company, formerly MCNIC Pipeline & Processing
Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2" Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-
1279. It owns interests in pipeline and processing projects directly and through the following
subsidiaries and partnerships. It is wholly owned by MCNEE.

Bagley Processing Company is a Michigan general partnership with offices at 2000 2nd
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It previously owned and operated a CO2 removal
facility. DTE Gas Storage, Pipelines and Processing Company owns a 47% general
partnership interest in Bagley Processing Company.

DTE East Coast Pipeline Company, formerly MCNIC East Coast Pipeline Company is a
Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It is
wholly owned by DTE Gas Storage, Pipelines and Processing Company.

DTE LLC Millennium Company, formerly MCNIC L.L.C. Millennium Company, is a
Michigan company with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It is
wholly owned by DTE Gas Storage, Pipelines and Processing Company and is inactive.

DTE Michigan Holdings, Inc., formerly MCNIC Michigan Holdings, Inc. is a Michigan
corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It is wholly
owned by DTE Gas Storage, Pipelines and Processing Company. It owns and operates CO2
removal facilities in northern Michigan.
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Vi.

Vii.

viii.

ix.

1. DTE Thunder Bay Processing, LLC is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It is wholly owned by DTE Michigan
Holdings., Inc.

DTE Millennium Company, formerly MCNIC Millennium Company, is a Michigan
corporation with offices at 2000 2" Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It is wholly
owned by DTE Gas Storage, Pipelines and Processing Company. It owns a 26.25% interest in
the Millennium Pipeline Company, L.L.C.

1. Millennium Pipeline Company, LLC is a Delaware company with offices at One Blue
Hill Plaza, 7" Floor, P.O. Box 1565, Pearl River, New York 10965. It will own and
operate the Millennium Pipeline system. DTE Millennium Company owns 26.25% of
Millennium Pipeline Company, LLC.

DTE Vector Canada, Inc. formerly MCNIC Vector Canada, Inc. is a New Brunswick
corporation with offices at 2000 2" Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It is wholly
owned by DTE Gas Storage, Pipelines and Processing Company. It holds a 39.6% limited
partnership interest in Vector Pipeline Limited Partnership, an Alberta, Canada limited
partnership which owns the Canadian portion of the Vector Pipeline.

1. Vector Pipeline Limited Partnership, is an Alberta Canada limited partnership with
offices at 38750 Seven Mile Road, Suite 490, Livonia, Michigan 48152 owns the
Canadian portion of the Vector Pipeline. DTE Vector Canada, Inc. owns 39.6% of Vector
Pipeline Limited Partnership.

DTE Vector Canada II, Inc., formerly MCNIC Vector Canada II, Inc. is a New Brunswick
corporation. It is wholly owned by DTE Gas Storage, Pipelines and Processing Company. It
holds a 40% interest in Vector Pipeline Limited, which owns a 1% general partnership interest
in Vector Pipeline Limited Partnership., an Alberta, Canada limited partnership which owns
the Canadian portion of the Vector Pipeline.

1. Vector Pipeline Limited is an Alberta Canada Corporation, with offices at 38705 Seven
Mile Road, Suite 490, Livonia, Michigan 48152. It owns a 1% general partnership
interest in Vector Pipeline Limited Partnership, an Alberta Canada limited partnership
which owns the Canadian portion of the Vector Pipeline.

DTE Vector Company, formerly MCNIC Vector Company, is a Michigan corporation with
offices at 2000 2" Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It is wholly owned by DTE Gas
Storage, Pipelines and Processing Company. It was formed to hold a 39.6% limited
partnership interest in Vector Pipeline L.P., a Delaware Limited Partnership which owns and
operates the Vector Pipeline.

1. Vector Pipeline L.P. is a Delaware limited partnership with offices at 38750 Seven Mile
Road, Suite 490, Livonia, Michigan 48152. It owns and operates the Vector Pipeline.

DTE Vector II Company, formerly MCNIC Vector I Company is a Michigan corporation
with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It is wholly owned by DTE
Gas Storage, Pipelines and Processing Company. It holds a 40% interest in Vector Pipeline
LLC., which owns a 1% general partnership interest in Vector Pipeline L.P., a Delaware
limited partnership which owns and operates the Vector Pipeline.

1. Vector Pipeline LLC, is a Delaware limited liability company with offices at 38750
Seven Mile Road, Suite 490, Livonia,, Michigan 48152. It owns a 1% general
partnership interest in Vector Pipeline L.P., a Delaware limited partnership which owns
and operates the Vector Pipeline.
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Xi.

Xil.

ii.

iii.

iv.

MCNIC Compression GP, Inc. is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2" Avenue,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279 and is inactive. It is wholly owned by DTE Gas Storage,
Pipelines and Processing Company.

MCNIC Mobile Bay Gathering Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279 and is inactive. It is wholly owned by DTE Gas
Storage, Pipelines and Processing Company.

MCNIC Offshore Pipeline & Processing Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at
2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279 and is inactive. It is wholly owned by DTE
Gas Storage, Pipelines and Processing Company.

DTE Gas & Oil Company ("DTE Gas & Oil") formerly MCN Oil & Gas Company is a Michigan
corporation which previously had offices at 2000 2" Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.
DTE Gas & Oil was engaged in natural gas and oil exploration, development and production. It
was merged into Atlas Gas & Oil Company, LLC, which was the surviving entity. Atlas Gas &
Oil Company, LLC was sold on June 29, 2007.

DTE Oil & Gas Group, Inc. is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2" Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. It is wholly owned by MCNEE. It is engaged in natural gas and oil
exploration, development and production through the following subsidiaries:

MCNIC Enhanced Production, Inc. is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Oil & Gas Group,
Inc., which has a 75% interest in Otsego EOR, L.L.C. It is a Michigan corporation with

" offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.

1. Otsego EOR, LLC is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2" Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279 and is owned 75% by MCNIC Enhanced Production, Inc.

MCNIC Oil & Gas Midcontinent, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Oil & Gas Group,
Inc. It is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2" Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-
1279.

MCNIC Oil & Gas Properties, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Oil & Gas Group,
Inc., is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2" Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-
1279.

Otsego Exploration Company, L.L.C., a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Oil & Gas Group,
Inc., is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.

g. MCN International Corporation is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2" Avenue,

ii.

iii.

Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It was formed as a holding company for DTEE’s international
subsidiaries and is wholly owned by MCNEE.

MCNIC GP International Holdings of Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands is wholly owned by
MCN International Corporation and is an inactive company

MCNIC International Holdings of Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands is wholly owned by MCN
International Corporation and is an inactive company

MCNIC Nepal Limited of Grand Cayman, Cayman Island, was wholly owned by MCN
International Corporation and owned 100% of the Class B Capital Stock of Panda Bhote
Koshi, which gave MCNIC Nepal rights to an 85% distribution of Panda Bhote Koshi, a
Cayman Island company that held a 100% interest in Panda of Nepal. Panda of Nepal held a
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75% interest in Bhote Koshi Power Company Private Limited, which owned a 36 Megawatt
(“MW?”) hydroelectric power project in Nepal. Bhote Koshi Power Company Private Limited
was sold on March 24, 2006. Panda Bhote Koshi and Panda of Nepal were struck from the
register (dissolved) on September 29, 2006. This company was stricken from the Grand
Caymans Register, June 29, 2007.

iv.  MCNIC UAE Limited of Grand Cayman, Cayman Island is wholly owned by MCN
International Corporation and was formed to hold a 39% interest in an United Arab Emirate
fertilizer plant project. Subsequently, MCNIC UAE Limited converted its equity interest into
aloan. The loan was sold in 2004, leaving MCNIC UAE with no remaining assets.

H. DTE Services I, LLC (“DTE Serv”) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Serv is a single member L.L.C., which holds the lease for the jet used for
corporate travel. The lease is through Corporate Eagle Capital, L.L.C. DTE Serv is a wholly owned
subsidiary of DTE.

I. Syndeco Realty Corporation (“Syndeco”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Syndeco is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE. Syndeco is engaged in real
estate projects.

1. Copeley License, LLC (“Copeley”) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2" Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. Syndeco holds 100% of this entity.

2. Syndeco Meadowbrook, LLC (“Meadowbrook™) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2m
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Syndeco holds 50% of this entity, which owns property in
Novi for future development..

3. Syndeco Plaza L.L.C. (“Syndeco Plaza”) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Syndeco Plaza is a wholly owned subsidiary of Syndeco and is
engaged real estate projects.

4. Syndeco Plaza Unit Acquisition LLC (*“Plaza Unit”) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Syndeco holds 100% of this entity.

J.  The Detroit Edison Company (“Detroit Edison”) is incorporated in Michigan and is a Michigan public
utility. It is engaged in the generation, purchase, distribution and sale of electric energy in Southeastern
Michigan. It also owned and operated a steam heating system in Detroit, Michigan, which was sold in
January, 2003. On January 1, 1996, Detroit Edison became a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company.
Detroit Edison’s address is 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.

1. Detroit Edison Trust I (“DET I”) is a Delaware statutory trust with offices at 2000 ond Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. DET I may offer from time to time trust preferred securities.

2. Detroit Edison Trust Il (“DET II”) is a Delaware statutory trust with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DET II may offer from time to time trust preferred securities.

3. Detroit Edison Trust III (“DET III”) is a Delaware statutory trust with offices at 2000 2" Avenue,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DET III may offer from time to time trust preferred securities.

4. Midwest Energy Resources Company (“MERC”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™

Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. MERC is a wholly owned subsidiary of Detroit Edison and is
engaged in operating a coal-transshipment facility in Superior, Wisconsin.
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St. Clair Energy Corporation (“St. Clair”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2" Avenue,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. St. Clair is a wholly owned subsidiary of Detroit Edison and is engaged
in fuel procurement.

The Detroit Edison Securitization Funding, L.L.C. (“Securitization Funding”) is a Michigan company
with offices at 2000 2" Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Securitization Funding is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Detroit Edison and is a special purpose entity established to recover certain
stranded costs, called Securitization Property by Michigan Statute.

The Edison Illuminating Company of Detroit (“EIC”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000
2" Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. EIC is a wholly owned subsidiary of Detroit Edison and
holds real estate.

K. Wolverine Energy Services, Inc. (“Wolverine™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2" Avenue,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Wolverine is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company and is a holding
company.

1.

DTE Edison America, Inc. (“Edison America™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 ond
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Edison America is a wholly owned subsidiary of Wolverine,
which is licensed to market energy and energy related products.

DTE Energy Solutions, Inc. (“Solutions”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2" Avenue,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Solutions is a wholly owned subsidiary of Wolverine and is engaged in
system based energy related products and services.

a. DTE Energy Solutions Canada, Ltd. (“Energy Solutions”), prior to May 8, 2002, was a joint
venture between DTE Probyn Energy Solutions, Inc. and Probyn Company. This joint venture was
organized June 23, 1998 under the Ontario Business Corporations Act. On May 8, 2002 Solutions
acquired a 100% interest and changed the name to Energy Solutions. Energy Solutions previously
had offices at 197 Glengarry Avenue, Toronto, Canada MSM 1E1. It was dissolved February 8,
2008.

b. DTE Engineering Services, Inc., (“DTE Engineering Services”), formerly UTS Systems, Inc., is a
Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DTE
Engineering Services is a wholly owned subsidiary of Solutions. DTE Engineering Services is
engaged in professional engineering services.

c. Global View Technologies, L.L.C. (“Global™) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Solutions holds a 19% interest in Global.

DTE Energy Technologies, Inc. (“Technologies”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2n
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Technologies is a wholly owned subsidiary of Wolverine and
is engaged in energy solutions for industrial, commercial and small businesses.

a. Alliance Energy Companies, Ltd. (“Alliance”) is a Minnesota corporation with offices at 1715
Lake Drive West, Chanhassen, Minnesota 55317-8580. Alliance is a wholly owned subsidiary of
Technologies and is the holding company for the following entity.

i.  DTE Energy Technologies-Canada, Inc., (“DTE ET Canada”), formerly Alliance Energy
Systems Canada, Ltd., is an Ontario, Canada corporation, with offices at 2425 Matheson
Boulevard East, Mississauga, Canada L4W 5K4. DTE ET Canada is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Alliance and is engaged in selling electric generators in the Canadian market.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2007
CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT
1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly
by respondent at any time during the year. If Control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.
2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which
control was held, naming any intermediaries involved.
3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.
4.  If the above required information is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to the
report form (i.e. year and company title) may be listed in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K
and this report are compatible.

DEFINITIONS
See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.
Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.
Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.
Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other,
as where the voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the
other. Joint control may exist by mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together
have control within the meaning of the definition of control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the
relative voting rights of each party.

N~

Percent Voting | Footnote
Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Stock Owned Ref.

(@) (b) () ()

Blue Lake Holdings, Inc. A 25% general partner in Blue Lake Gas Storage Company 100%
MichCon Development Corporation  |Real estate development. 100%

MichCon Pipeline Company Holding company parent holding 100% of the outstanding common 100% (1)
stock of:

DTE Terra Hayes Gathering Company
Jordan Valley Pipeline Company
MichCon Gathering Company
MichCon Lateral Company

Saginaw Bay Lateral Company

Saginaw Bay Pipeline Company

Thunder Bay Gathering Company
Tums/Olund Lake Pipeline Company

The following companies were previously held by MichCon
Pipeline Company until date/action identified below:

Jordan Valley-Terra Hayes Pipelines, LLC(Formed 03/27/07
and dissolved 05/17/07)

Westside Pipeline Company (merged into Westside Pipeline
Company, LLC 06/26/07 with Westside Pipeline Company, LLC as
surviving entity and then sold on 06/29/07.)

Westside Pipeline Company, LLC(Formed 06/25/07 and

sold 06/29/07)

(1) See pages 102a - 102s for additional information.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY An Original

December 31, 2007

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for the top five executive officers.
2. Report in column (b) salaries and wages accrued during the year including deferred compensation

3. In column (c) report any other compensation provided, such as bonuses, car allowance, stock options and rights, savings

contribution, etc. and explain in a footnote what the amounts represent.

4. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show the name and total remuneration of the previous

incumbent and the date the change in incumbency occurred.

5. Upon request, the Company will provide the Commission with supplemental information on officers' and other employees' salaries.

Line Name and Title Base Wages Other Compensation Total Compensation
No. ©) (b) ©" @?
1 |Anthony F. Earley, Jr. $ 1,150,000 | $ $ 4,467,727 $ 5,617,727
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive
2 |Officer of DTE Energy
3 |Gerard M. Anderson $ 765,385 $ 1,978,802 $ 2,744,187
President and Chief Operating Officer of
4 |DTE Energy
5 |Robert J. Buckler $ 594,231 $ 1,240,183 $ 1,834,414
Group President
6 |DTE Energy Distribution
7 |Bruce D. Peterson »
Senior Vice President and General Consul $ 436,154 $ 751,496 $ 1,187,650
8
9
10 |David E. Meador $ 511,154 $ 853,151 $ 1,364,305

Executive Vice President and
11 |Chief Financial Officer of DTE Energy

12 [“Includes bonuses and matching contributions to savings plans.
13 |@Includes compensation for services provided to DTE Energy Company and subsidiary companies,
including Michigan Consolidated Gas Company.
14
15

16

17

18
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2007

DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concerning each director of the
respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column (a)
abbreviated titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by an asterisk and the
Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.

Number of
Directors' Fees
Meetings During
Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address During Year
Year
(a) (b) () (d)

Anthony F. Earley, Jr. 2000 2nd Avenue 0 0

Director Detroit, Ml 48226-1279

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Sandra Kay Ennis 2000 2nd Avenue 0 0

Director Detroit, Ml 48226-1279

Corporate Secretary

David E. Meador 2000 2nd Avenue 0 0

Director Detroit, M| 48226-1279

Executive Vice President and Chief

Financial Officer

Bruce D. Peterson 2000 2nd Avenue 0 0

Director

Detroit, Ml 48226-1279

(1) MichCon Board of Directors held no scheduled meetings during 2007. As permitted by law, the
Board acted on numerous matters by written consent.
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[MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL DECEMBER 31, 2007

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. (A) Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing
of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had the
highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the number of votes which each would have had the right to cast on
that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known
particulars of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), duration of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests
in the trust. If the stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not compiled within one year
prior to the end of the year, or if since the previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some other class of
security has become vested with voting rights, then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the year.
Arrange the names of the security holders in the order of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in column
(a) the titles of officers and directors included in such list of 10 security holders. (B) Give also the name and
indicate the voting powers resulting from ownership of securities of the respondent of each officer and director not
included in the list of 10 largest security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a supplemental statement the circumstances whereby
such security became vested with voting rights and give other important particulars (details) concerning the
voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights are actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the
contingency.

3. Ifany class or issue of security has any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees or mamagers,
or in the determination of corporate action by any method, explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options, warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year
for others to purchase securities of the respondent or any securities or other assets owned by the respondent,
including prices, expiration dates, and other material information relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or
rights. Specify the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to be purchased by any officer, director,
associated company, or any of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible
securities or to any securities substantially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general public where
the options, warrants, or rights were issued on a prorata basis.

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to end of year, and state the purpose of such closing:

Not Applicable

2. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting prior to the end of year for election of
directors of the respondent and number of such vote cast by proxy

Not Applicable

3. Give the date and place of such meeting:

MichCon Board of Directors held no scheduled meetings during 2007. As permitted by law, the Board
acted on numerous matters by written consent.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL

DECEMBER 31, 2007

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Confinued)

VOTING SECURITIES
Number of votes as of (date): December 31, 1998

Total
Votes

(b)

Common
Stock
(c)

Preferred
Stock
(d)

Other

(e)

4 [TOTAL votes of all voting securities

TOTAL number of security holders

10,300,000
7

10,300,000
1

10,300,000

10,300,000

0
0
0

5
6 |TOTAL votes of security holders listed below
7
8

MichCon Holdings, Inc.
9 2000 2nd Avenue
10 |Detroit, Ml 48226-1279

10,300,000

10,300,000
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2007

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number
them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none" or "not applicable" where applicable.
If information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it
appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from
whom the franchise rights were acquired. [f acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give
names of companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction,
and reference to Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operation unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating
thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform
System of Accounts were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or
surrendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other conditions. State name of
Commission authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date
operations began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the
approximate number of customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural
gas company must also state major new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development,
purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other
parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligation incurred or assumed by respondent as guarantor for the performance by another of any agreement or
obligation, including ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than one year after date of issue: State on
behalf of whom the obligation was assumed and amount of the obligation. Give reference to Commission authorization if
any was required.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or
amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceeding pending at the end of the year, and the results of
any such proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which
an officer, director, security holder reported on page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of
these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. Estimated increase or decrease in annual revenues due to important rate changes: State effective date and approximate
amount of increase or decrease for each revenue classification. State the number of customers affected.

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to
stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be
attached to this page.

1. None.
2. None.
3. None.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2007

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

4. None.
5. None.
6. None.
7. None.
8. None.
9. None.
10 None.
11.  None.

12.  Important Changes

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements starting on page 123.1.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2007

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Balance at Balance at
Line Title of Account Ref. Beginning End
No. Page No. of Year of Year
(a) (b) () ()
1 UTILITY PLANT [ |
2 |Utility Plant (101-106, 114, 118) 200-201 $3,043,893,547 $3,068,949,937
3 |Construction Work in Progess (107) 200-201 140,563,969 317,202,219
4 |TOTAL Utiltiy Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 & 3) 3,184,457,516 3,386,152,156
5 |(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort., Depl. (108,111,115,119) 200-201 1,755,716,759 1,816,913,375
6 |Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 1,428,740,757 1,569,238,781
7 |Nuclear Fuel (120.1 - 120.4, 120.6) - - -
8 |(Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nuclear Fuel Assemblies (120.5) - --- -
9 |Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) - -
10 |Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) 1,428,740,757 1,569,238,781
11 |Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122-123 - -
12 |Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117) 220 33,591,614 32,199,614
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS _LI
14 |Nonutility Property (121) 221 2,290,163 2,011,978
15 |(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr.and Amort.(122) 221 408,996 486,264
16 |Investments in Associated Companies (123) 222-223 -—- -
17 |Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 84,926,643 94,761,540
18 |(For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224 line 42) .
19 |Noncurrent Portion of Allowances ---
20 |Other Investments (124) 222-223,229 2,096,069 2,083,148
21 |Special Funds (125-128) --- 79,535,785 82,045,900
22 |TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Enter Total of lines 14 thru 21) 168,439,664 180,416,302
23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS . . .
24 |Cash (131) - 526,270 408,474
25 |Special Deposits (132-134) -— - -
26 |Working Funds (135) - -— -
27 |Temporary Cash Investments (136) 222-223 --- 5,488,649
28 |Notes Receivable (141) 228A 933,150 545,406
29 |Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 228A 297,396,866 332,826,037
30 |Other Accounts Receivable (143) 228A 55,466,139 53,288,135
31 |(Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 228A 95,797,871 86,269,517
32 |Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 228B 5,311,705 4,970,983
33 |Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 228B 88,418,292 55,844,374
34 |Fuel Stock (151) 228C - -
35 |Fuel Stock Expense Undistributed (152) 228C - ---
36 |Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (Gas) (153) 228C -—- -
37 |Plant Material and Operating Supplies (154) 228C 15,677,088 16,962,154
38 |Merchandise (155) 228C -
39 |Other Material and Supplies (156) 228C - -
40 |Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 228C - -
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2007

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Balance at Balance at
Line Title of Account Page No. Beginning End
No. of Year of Year
(a) (b) (d) (d)
41 |Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) - - -
42 |(Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances - - -
43 |Stores Expenses Undistributed (163) 228C 862,319 2,891,211
44 |Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 220 76,828,478 31,691,827
45 |Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 220 - -—
46 |Prepayments (165) 226,230 10,626,990 7,196,937
47 |Advances for Gas (166-167) 229 - -
48 |Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) -—- - -
49 |Rents Receivable (172) - 1,409,556 1,553,192
50 |Accrued Utility Revenues (173) --- 109,535,212 159,923,496
51 [Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) -— 13,413,500 28,218,456
52 |TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 51) 580,607,695 615,539,814
53 DEFERRED DEBITS ’
54 |Unamortized Debt Expense (181) - 5,218,337 4,051,938
55 |Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 - -
56 |Unrecovered Plant & Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 - -
57 |Other Regulatory Assets 232 - -
58 |Prelim. Survey & Invest. Charges (Electric)(183) -—- - -
59 |Prelim. Survey & Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) 231 --- -
60 |Clearing Accounts (184) - 9,467 -
61 | Temporary Facilities (185) - - -
62 |Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 994,565,054 962,156,296
63 |Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Plt. (187) - - -—
64 |Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 -—- -—-
65 |Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) - 30,236,181 28,555,497
66 |Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234-235 370,145,384 369,395,939
67 |Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) -— - -
68 |TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 thru 67) 1,400,174,423 1,364,159,670
69 |TOTAL Assets and Other Debits
(Enter Total of lines 10, 11, 12, 22,52, and 68) $3,611,554,153 $3,761,554,181
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2007

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

Balance at Balance at
Line Title of Account Ref. Beginning End
No. Page No. of Year of Year
(a) (b) © (d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 |Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 $10,300,000 $10,300,000
3 |Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 - —
4 |Capital Stock Subscribed (202,205) 252 -—- -—-
5 |Stock Liability for Conversion (203,206) 252 - ---
6 |Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 - -
7 |Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 432,541,122 437,195,844
8 |Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 - -—-
9 |(Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 - -
10 |(Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 - -
11 |Retained Earnings (215,215.1,216) 118-119 304,418,404 320,386,097
12 |Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 25,827,053 35,659,030
13 |(Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 - -
14 |Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a)(b) (1,159,384) (1,066,279)
15 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 14) 771,927,196 802,474,692
16 o LONG-TERM DEBT
17 |Bonds (221) ' ' 256-257 745,000,000 715,000,000
18 |(Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257 ’
19 JAdvances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 - -
20 |Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 - —
21 |Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 258-259 1,078,125 1,428,859
22 |(Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 258-259 1,408,177 1,246,258
23 |TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22) 744,669,948 715,182,601
24 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
25 |Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227)
26 |Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) - - -—-
27 |Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) - 15,486,728 12,338,296
28 |Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) - - -
29 |Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) - - —--
30 |Asset Retirement Obligations (230) - 99,588,521 104,387,018
31 |TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 30) 115,075,250 116,725,314
32 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
33 |Notes Payable (231) 260A 330,052,948 454,364,693
34 |Accounts Payable (232) - 197,529,556 224,548,928
35 |Notes Payables to Associated Companies (233) 260B 59,228,143 62,202,958
36 JAccounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 260B 20,724,578 53,759,362
37 |Customer Deposits (235) - 16,680,266 16,230,746
38 [Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 6,834,282 4,456,332
39 |interest Accrued (237) --- 14,878,963 11,700,753
40 |Dividends Declared (238) - 12,500,000 12,500,000
41 [Matured Long-Term Debt (239) - - -
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2007
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued)
Balance at Balance at
Line Title of Account Ref. Beginning End
No. Page No. of Year of Year
(a) (b) (d) (d)
42 |Matured Interest (240) - - -
43 |Tax Collections Payable (241) - 115,528 3,639,895
44 |Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 268 129,267,001 104,182,471
45 |Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) - - -
46 |Federal Income Taxes Accrued for Prior Years (244) - 504,000 —
47 |Michigan Single Business Taxes Accrued for Prior Years (244.1) - -—- -
48 |Federal Income Taxes Accrued for Prior Years-Adj. (245) - -—- -
49 |Michigan Single Business Taxes Accrued for Prior Years-Adj. (245.1) - - -—-
50 |TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 33 thru 49) 788,315,264 947,586,138
51 DEFERRED CREDITS
52 |Customer Advances for Construction (252) 268 - -
53 [Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) . 266-267 14,803,739 13,039,857
54 |Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) ' -— [ o P
55 |Other Déferred Credits (253) - ' o : 269 - 529,156,530 : 462,221,867
56 |Other Regulatory Liabilities ' ) ) . 278 © 39,473,211 82,416,822
57 |Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 260 - --
58 |Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-284) 272-277 608,133,015 621,906,890
59 |TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 52 thru 58) 1,191,566,495 1,179,585,436
60 |Total Liabilities and Other Credits
(Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 31, 50, and 59) $3,611,554,153 $3,761,554,181
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2007

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another
utility column (i,k,m,0) in a similar manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 01 thru 20
as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.
2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as account 412 and 413 above.
3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2.
4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income or any account thereof.
S. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a
material amount may need to be made to the utility's customers or which may result in a material refund to the
utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which
the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the
rights of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power and gas purchases.
6. Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting
TOTAL
(Ref.)
Ling Account Page No. Current Year Previous Year
No (a) (b) (c) — @)
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME :
2 |Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 _ $1,808,128,273 1,789,395,431
3 [oporating Erpenses — S — =
4 Operation Expenses (401) 320-325 1,506,089,509 1,486,680,830
5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-325 25,513,570 30,306,115
6 Depreciation Expense (403) 336-338 80,371,607 78,395,595
7 Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-338 5,789,177 6,048,315
8 Amort. of Utility Plant Acg. Adj. (406) 336-338 - -
9 Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and
Regulatory Study Costs (407) - - -
10 Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407) ~ - —
11 Regulatory Debits (407.3) - - -
12 (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) - - -
13 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263E 53,520,662 51,648,496
14 Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263E 8,220,244 41,374,125
15 - Other (409.1) 262-263E 81,567 (154,070)
16 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.1) 234,272-277 46,828,418 46,678,524
17 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234,272-277 35,594,812 71,994,514
18 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 (1,763,882) (1,793,921)
19 (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) 5,764,280 -
20 Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) - -
21 (Less) Gains/Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.8-411.9) - -
22 Accretion Expense (411.10) 5,938,157 5,463,561
23 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses
(Enter Total of lines 4 thru 22) 1,689,229,936 1,672,653,056
24 Net Utility Operating Income (Enter Total of
line 2 less 23) (Carry forward to page 117, line 25) $118,898,338 $116,742,375
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL

December 31,

2007

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas
purchases and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.
7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes

may be attached at page 122.

statement.

in the preceding year.

prior reports.

10.If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments,

Also give the approximate dollar effect of such changes.

9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are different from that reported in

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year

which had an effect on net income, including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used

supply the appropriate account

titles, lines 1 to 19, and report the information in the blank space on page 122 or in a supplemental

ELECTRIC UTILITY

GAS UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Line
_(e) (£) (=) I (h) — (i) (3) No.
L 1
$1,808,128,273 $1,789,395,431 2
‘, — o L EJ‘*:KT = : N
1,506,089,509 1,486,680,830 4
25,513,570 30,306,115 5
80,371,607 78,395,595 6
5,789,177 6,048,315 7
- - 8
9
- - 10
~ = 11
- - 12
53,520,662 51,648,496 13
8,220,244 41,374,125 14
81,567 (154,070) 15
46,828,418 46,678,524 16
35,594,812 71,994,514 17
(1,763,882) (1,793,921) 18
5,764,280 - 19
- = 20
- - 21
5,938,157 5,463,561 22
23

1,689,229,936 1,672,653,056
24

$118,898,338 $116,742,375

MPSC FORM P-522

(REV. 1-94)

Page 115




MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2007

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

TOTAL

(Ref.)
Ling Account Page No. Current Year Previous Year
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)
25 |Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) - $118,893L§§§ $116,742,375
26 Other Income and Deductions -
27 |Other Income
28 Nonutility Operating Income =
29 Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 2,079,470 2,123,347
30 (Less)Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Jobbing & Contract Work (416) 2,539,916 1,531,557
31 Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) 29,127 -
32 (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) - -
33 Nonoperating Rental Income (418) (858) 21,483
34 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 9,831,977 8,238,424
35 Interest and Dividend Income (419) 9,463,060 9,036,504
36 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 5,253,300 2,325,015
37 Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 1,318,490 200,716
38 Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 2,842,450
39 TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 29 thru 38) 25,434,650 23,256,381
40 |other Income Deductions L o
41 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 2,635,338
42 Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 340 1,208,027 -
43 Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1-426.5) 340 1,606,993 (797,714)
44 TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Enter Total of lines 41 thru 43) 2,815,020 1,837,624
45 |Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions ‘;_ .
46 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263E 30,000 30,000
47 Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263E 3,049,333 1,987,153
48 Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263E - -
49 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234,272-2717 ~ -
50 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234,272-2717 422,809 (58,044)
51 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.5) - -
52 (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) - -
53 TOTAL Taxes on Other Income & Deductions (Enter Total of 46 - 52) 2,656,524 2,075,197
54 |Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 39, 44, 53) 19,963,106 19,343,560
55 INTEREST CHARGES
56 |Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 44,775,738 47,446,564
57 |Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 258-259 1,328,318 763,070
58 |Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1) 1,680,683 1,680,684
59 |(Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429) 258-259 (350,734) 93,750
60 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit (429.1) - —
61 |Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 340 3,511,480 2,596,820
62 jother Interest Expense (431) 340 14,638,865 18,566,291
63 | (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Credit (4 3,389,948 1,797,457
64 Net Interest Charges (Enter Total of 56 thru 63) 62,895,870 69,162,222
65 |Income Before Extraordinary Items (Enter Total of lines 25, 54, and 64) 75,965,574 66,923,71§j_I
66 EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 4 \ ‘ L
67 |Extraordinary Income (434) - 91,182
68 |(Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) - -
69 Net Extraordinary Items (Enter Total of line 67 less line 68) - 91,182
70 |Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263E - -
71 |Extraordinary Items After Taxes (Enter Total of line 69 less line 70) = 91,182
72 |Net Income (Enter Total of lines 65 and 71) $75,965,574 $67,014,895
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2007
RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED INCOME TAX EXPENSE

1. Report on this page the charges to accounts 410, 411 and 420 reported in the
contra accounts 190, 281, 282, 283 and 284.

2. The charges to the subaccounts of 410 and 411 found on pages 114-117 should
agree with the subaccount totals reported on this page. In the event the deferred
income tax expenses reported on pages 114-117 do not directly reconcile with the
amounts found on this page, then provide the additional information requested in
instruction #3, on a separate page.

3. (a) Provide a detailed reconciliation of the applicable deferred income tax
expense subaccount(s) reported on pages 114-117 with the amount reported on this
page. (b) Identify all contra accounts (other than accounts 190 and 281-284).

(c) Identify the company's regulatory authority to utilize a contra accounts
other than accounts 190 or 281-284 for the recording of deferred income tax
expense (s) .

Line Electric Gas
No. Utility Utility
1
2 |Debits to Account 410 from:
3
4 Account 190 $8,632,398
5 Account 281
6 Account 282 9,484,778
7 Account 283 28,711,241
8 Account 284
9 Account 244
10 |Total Account 410.1 (on pages 114-15 line 16) $46,828,418
11 |Total Account 410.2 (on pages 117 line 49) i G R
12
13
14 |credits to Account 411 from:
15
16 Account 190 $11,545,344
17 Account 281 .
18 Account 282 6,801,574
19 Account 283 17,247,894
20 Account 284
21 Reconciling Adjustments A/C 186-96
22 |Total Account 411.1 (on pages 114-15 line 17) $35,594,812
23 |Total Account 411.2(on page 117 line 50) : R e e
24
25
26 |Net ITC Adjustment
27
28 ITC Utilized for the Year DR
29 ITC Amortized for the Year CR (1,763,882)
30 ITC Adjustments:
31 Adjust last year's estimate to actual per
32 filed return
33 Other (specify) Paysop Credit A/C 411-41
34 |Net Reconciling Adjustments Account 411.4* 82)

35 |Net Reconciling Adjustments Account 411.5**
36 |Net Reconciling Adjustments Account 420***

s

* on pages 114-15 line 18
** on page 117 line 51
*** on page 117 line 52
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2007
RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED INCOME TAX EXPENSE
Total Other Total Line
ISD Utility Income Company No.
1
2
3
$8,632,398 $8,632,398 4
0 0 5
9,484,779 9,484,779 6
28,711,241 28,711,241 7
0 8
0 9
$46,828,418 [ S 5 10
= e e 11
12
13
14
15
$11,545,344 $11,545,344 16
0 0 17
6,801,574 6,801,574 18
17,247,894 422,809 17,670,703 19
0 20
0 21
$35,594,812 @i e : 22
B e $422,809 23
24
25
26
27
$0 $0 $0 28
(1,763,882) (1,763,882) 29
0 30
0 31
0 32
0 33
& 34
35
36
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2007

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which
recorded (Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b).

3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of
retained earnings. Follow by credit, then debit items, in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock. Show amounts of dividends per share.

6. Show separately the state and federal income tax effect of items shown for Account 439, Adjustments to
Retained Earnings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation
or appropriation is to be recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well
as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, attach them at page 122.

Contra
Line Item Primary Account Amount
No. Affected
(a) (b) (©)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)
1 |Balance - Beginning of Year $304,418,404
2 | Changes (ldentify by prescribed retained earnings accounts) 0
3 |Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)
4 | Credit: Effect of FIN 48 (165,795)
5 | Credit: Miscellaneous adjustment (109)
6 | Credit:
7 | Credit:
8 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (165,904)
9 | Debit: 0
10 | Debit:
11 | Debit:
12 | Debit:
13 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) 0
14 |Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 66,133,597
15 |Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436)
16
17
18
19
20
21 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) 0
22 |Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437)
23 | Redeemable Cumulative Preferred Stock - $2.05 - Series 0
24
25
26
27
28 | TOTAL Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437) 0
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2007
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
Contra
Line ltem Primary Account Amount
No. Affected
(a) (b) (c)
29 |Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438)
30 | Cash (Note) 50,000,000
31 | Non-Cash
32
33 | (Note) As a wholly owned subsidiary of MCN Corporation dividends
34 were not declared on a per share basis.
35| TOTAL Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438) 50,000,000
36 |Transfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings 0
37 |Balance - End of Year (Enter Total of lines 1 thru 36) 320,386,097

(Accoun

)

State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and
give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated earnings during the year.

38

39

40

41

42

43

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL
(Account 215.1)

State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of
the end of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric
project licenses held by the respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the normal
annual credits hereto have been made during the year, explain such items in a footnote.

44

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings-Amortization Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)

45

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Accounts 215,215.1)

46

TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215,215.1,216)

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1)

47 |Balance - Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) ($25,827,053)
48 | Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) (9,831,977)
49 | (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)
50 | Other Changes (Explain) (below)
51 |Balance - End of Year ( Enter Total of lines 47 thru 50) ($35,659,030)
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2007

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1.

If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents annual stockholders
report are applicable to this statement, such notes should be attached to page 122.
Information about noncash investing and financing activities should be provided on
page 122. Provide also on page 122 a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash
Equivalents at End of Year" with related amounts on the balance sheet.

2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group others.
3. Operating Activities-Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating
activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities
should be reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the amounts of interest
paid (net of amounts capitalized) and income taxes paid.
Line DESCRIPTION (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No. (a) b
1 |Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
2| Net Income (Line 72 (c) on page 117) $75,965,574
3| Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:
4 Depreciation and Depletion 99,718,046
5 Amortization of Cost to Achieve 1,208,027
6
7
[} Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 14,357,420
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) (1,763,882)
10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables (54,884,301)
11 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 45,136,651
12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory
13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 52,578,838
14 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 0
15 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities 42,943 611
16 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 5,253,300
17 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies 9,834,897
18 Other:
19 Other Investments 106,026
20 Other Current and Deferred Assets and Liabilities (82,125,815)
21 Loss/(Gain) of the Disposition of Property and Subsidiary Investments (5,764,280)
22 Debt Expense Amortization 3,359,736
23
24 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activites:
25 | (Total of lines 2 thru 22) $175,747,454
26
27 |Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
28 | Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
29 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel)
30 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
31 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
32 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant 0
33 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (5,253,300)
34 Other:
35 Net Property Retirements (17,591)
36 Removal Cost (3,040,492)
37 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 28 thru 36) 75)
38
39 | Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
40 | Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) 2,105,549
41
42 | Investment in & Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 0
43 | Contributions & Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
44 | Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
45 | Associated and Subsidary Companies
46
47 | Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
48 | Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-93)
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2007

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

4. Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other
companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed on
page 122. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized
per USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the dollar
amount of leases capitalized with the plant costs on page 122.
5. Codes used:
(a) Net proceeds or payments.
(b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt.
(c) Include commerical paper.
(d) Identify seperately such items as investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.
6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations.
Line DESCRIPTION (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No. (a) (b)
49 | Loans Made or Purchased
50 | Collections on Loans
51
52 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 387,744
53 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory
54 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation
55 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 0
56 | Other:
57 Other
58
59
60
61| Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities -
62 | (Total of lines 36 thru 55) ‘
63
64 |Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
65 | - Proceeds from Issuance of:
66 Long-Term Debt (b) 0
67 | Preferred Stock
68 Common Stock
69 Other:
70 Other
71| Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c) 131,941,281
72 Other:
73 Equity Investment 0
74
75 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 66 thru 73) 131,941,281
76
77 | Payments for Retirement of:
78 Long-Term Debt (b) (30,000,000)
79 Preferred Stock
80 Common Stock
81 Other:
82 Other 0
83 | Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)
84 | Dividends on Preferred Stock
85| Dividends on Common Stock
86 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities
87 (Total of lines 75 thru 85)
88
89 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
90 (Total of lines 24, 61, 87)
91
92 [Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
93
94 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2007

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME , AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

1.

Report in columns (b) (c) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where

appropriate.
2. Report in columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.
3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges", report the accounts affected and the related
amounts in a footnote.
Item Unrealized Gains and Minimum Pension| Foreign Currency Other
Line Losses on Available |Liability adjustmen| Hedges Adjustments
No. for-Sale Securities |(net amount)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1 |Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Preceeding Year - (9,526)
2 |Preceding yr. Reclassification from Account
219 Net Income
3 |Preceding Year Changes in Fair Value - 9,526
4 |Total (lines 2 and 3) - 9,526

o

© oo N O

Balance of Account 219 at End of
Preceding Yr/Beginning of Current Yr.

Current Year Reclassification From
Account 219 to Net Income

Current year Changes in Fair Value

Total (lines 6 and 7)

Balance of Account 219 at End of Current
Year

FERC Form No. 2 (NEW 06-02)
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2007

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME , AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

Other Cash Flow Other Cash Flow Totals for each [Net Income (Carried Total
Line Hedges Hedges category of items Forward from Comprehensive Income
No. (Specify) (Specify)* Account 219  |Page 117, Line 72)
® (@) (h)
1
(1,252,488), (1,262,014)
2
3 93,104 102,630
4 93,104 102,630 67,014,895 67,117,525
5
(1,159,384) (1,159,384)
6
7 93,105
8 93,105 75,965,574 $76,058,679
9
(1,066,279)
*Cash flow hedge related to debt issuance
FERC FORM NO 2 (NEW 06-02) Page 122b



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2007

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of
Income for the year, Statement of Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash
Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than
one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or

liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of any action

initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional
income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund of income taxes of a material
amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in

arrears on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount,

debits and credits during the year, and plan of disposition contemplated, giving

references to Commission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of
amounts as plant adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt and 257, Unamortized Gain on
Reacquired Debt, are not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatment given
these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the

amount of retained earnings affected by such restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in
the annual report to the stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required by
instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may. be attached hereto.

“|A cash Flow Statemeht

1. Cash And Cash Equivalents (Lines 92 and 94)

2007
Cash (131) $408,474
Working Funds (135) 0
Temporary Cash Investments (136) 5,488,649
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents $5,897,123
Interest Paid (Net of amount capitalized) $66,104,293
Income Taxes Paid $9,771,599

3. Reconciliation of Capital Leases
Leases Capitalized 2007
Property Under Capital Leases (101-10) $5,232,322
Accumulated Amortization of
Capital Leases (101-11) (5,232,322)
Total Leases Capitalized

2006

$526,270
0
0

$526,270

$67,625,087
$41,010,229

2006

$5,232,322

(5,232,322)
30
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2007

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
B. These financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Michigan
Public Service Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published releases.
Such requirements and published releases constitute a basis of accounting other than generally accepted
accounting principles. The principal differences of this basis of accounting from generally accepted accounting
principles include accounting for majority-owned subsidiaries on the equity basis, the classification of certain
deferred income taxes and related regulatory assets and liabilities, and the exclusion of current maturities
of long-term debt from current liabilities, the classification of non-legal removal costs, and accounting for the
Performance Excellence Process Costs to Achieve (see below).

The "Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements" from MichCon's 2007 Consolidated Financial Statements
(as furnished to the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) on a form 8-K) are filed within
this report on pages 123.1 through 123.27.

The consolidation policy discussed in Note 1, Significant Accounting Policies, on page 123.1
of the incorporated notes is not applicable for this report as MichCon's subsidiaries are accounted
for using the equity method of accounting for the purpose of this report.

Accounting for the Performance Excellence Process (PEP) Cost to Achieve (CTA) Impact of September 12, 2006

In September 2006, the MPSC approved the settlement of Case No. U-14907, MichCon's Performance
Excellence Process (PEP) accounting case. Per the order, incremental costs to achieve (CTA) for PEP savings
can be deferred effective with 2006 expenses. However , we have not yet requested or received approval to:
recover the cost in rates. Pending the approval, CTA of $23,270,648 for 2006 and $9,451,720 for 2007 were
included in account 930.2 Miscellaneous General Expense for the annual financial statements provided to the SEC.
For Regulatory Reporting, Miscellaneous Deferred Debits account 186 was increased by $8,745,177 and
$12,080,272 for 2007 and 2006, respectively. Regulatory Liability - Negative Pension account 253.41 was
decreased by $706,543 and $11,190,376 for 2007 and 2006, respectively, to recognize the approval to defer
incremental CTA. The corresponding tax impact was reported in Deferred Tax account 283.1 of $3,308,102

and $8,144,727 for 2007 and 2006, respectively. In 2007, we began the ten year amortization of 2006 CTA cost
resulting in miscellaneous amortization expense of $1,208,027 in account 425, with the corresponding tax impact

reducing deferred taxes account 283.1 by $422,810. As a result, Net Income increased $5,358,401 and $15,125,921
in 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Deferral of CTA Cost 2007 2006
Beginning of the year $ 23,270,648

CTA deferral (186) 8,745177 $ 12,080,272

Negative Pension Liability (253.41) 706,543 11,190,376

Amortization (1,208,027) -

End of year $ 31514341 % 23,270,648
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Corporate Structure

Michigan Consolidated Gas Company (MichCon) is a Michigan corporation organized in 1898. MichCon is an
indirect, wholly-owned subsidiary of DTE Enterprises, Inc., and indirectly a wholly-owned subsidiary of DTE
Energy Company. MichCon is a public utility subject to regulation by the Michigan Public Service Commission
(MPSC). MichCon is engaged in the purchase, storage, transmission, distribution and sale of natural gas to
approximately 1.3 million customers throughout Michigan. MichCon also has subsidiaries involved in the gathering
and transmission of natural gas in northern Michigan.

CLENTNSR | 1

References in this report to “we”, “us”, “our” or “Company” are to MichCon.
Principles of Consolidation

We consolidate all majority owned subsidiaries and investments in entities in which we have controlling influence.
Non-majority owned investments are accounted for using the equity method when the Company is able to influence
the operating policies of the investee. Non-majority owned investments include investments in limited liability
companies, partnerships or joint ventures. When we do not influence the operating policies of an investee, the cost
method is used. We eliminate all intercompany balances and transactions.

For entities that are considered variable interest entities, we apply the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Interpretation No. (FIN) 46-R, Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, an Interpretation of ARB
No. 51. ‘

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared using accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America. These accounting principles require us to use estimates and assumptions that impact
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues, expenses and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities.
Actual results may differ from our estimates.

We reclassified certain prior year balances to match the current year’s financial statement presentation.
Revenues

Revenues from the transportation and storage of natural gas are recognized as services are provided. We record
revenues for gas services provided but unbilled at the end of each month. Our accrued revenues include a component
for the cost of gas sold that is recoverable through the gas cost recovery (GCR) mechanism and certain other
transactions that may create revenue refund obligations to GCR customers. MichCon presents its revenue net of any
revenue refund obligations to GCR customers. Annual GCR proceedings before the MPSC permit MichCon to
recover prudent and reasonable supply costs. Any over collection or under collection of costs, including interest, will
be reflected in future rates. See Note 4.

Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Comprehensive income (loss) is the change in common shareholder’s equity during a period from transactions and
events from non-owner sources, including net income. As shown in the following table, amounts recorded to other

comprehensive income (loss) at December 31, 2007 include unrealized gains and losses from derivatives accounted
for as cash flow hedges.
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(in Millions)

Beginning balance
Current — period change
Ending balance

Net
Unrealized
Losses on

Derivatives

$

$ D

Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive
Loss

$ M

s (1)

Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, cash in banks and temporary investments purchased with remaining
maturities of three months or less.

Inventories
We value materials and supplies at average cost.

Gas inventory is determined using the last-in, first-out (LIFO) method. At December 31, 2007, the replacement cost
of gas remaining in storage exceeded the $32 million LIFO cost by $288 million. During 2007, MichCon liquidated
9.5 billion cubic feet of prior years’ LIFO layers. The liquidation reduced 2007 cost of gas by approximately $30
million, but had no impact on earnings as a result of the GCR mechanism. At December 31, 2006, the replacement
cost of gas remaining in storage exceeded the $77 million LIFO cost by $236 million. During 2006, MichCon
liquidated 5.1 billion cubic feet of prior years® LIFO layers. The liquidation reduced 2006 cost of gas by
approximately $1 million, but had no impact on earnings as a result of the GCR mechanism.

Property, Retirement and Maintenance, and Depreciation and Depletion

Summary of property by classification as of December 31:

(in Millions) 2007 2006
Property, Plant and Equipment
Distribution $ 2,392 $ 2,175
Storage 273 245
Other 924 971
Total 3.589 3.391
Less Accumulated Depreciation
Distribution 970) (926)
Storage (100) (108)
Other (523) (505)
Total (1.593) (1.539)

Net Property, Plant and Equipment S 1,99% $ 1852
Property is stated at cost and includes construction-related labor, materials, overheads and an allowance for funds
used during construction (AFUDC). AFUDC capitalized during 2007 and 2006 was approximately $9 million and $4
million, respectively. The cost of properties retired, less salvage value, is charged to accumulated depreciation.
Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense when incurred.

We base depreciation provisions on straight-line and units-of-production rates approved by the MPSC. The
composite depreciation rate was 3.1 % in 2007, 2.8% in 2006, and 3.2% in 2005

The average estimated useful life for gas distribution and transmission property was 40 years and 37 years,
respectively, at December 31, 2007.
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Intangible assets relating to capitalized software are classified as Property, plant and equipment and the related
amortization is included in Accumulated depreciation on the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position. We
capitalize the costs associated with computer software we develop or obtain for use in our business. We amortize
intangible assets on a straight-line basis over the expected period of benefit, primarily 15 years. Intangible assets
amortization expense was $6 million in each of the years 2007, 2006 and 2005. The gross carrying amount and
accumulated amortization of intangible assets at December 31, 2007 were $90 million and $43 million, respectively.
The gross carrying amount and accumulated amortization of intangible assets at December 31, 2006 were $105
million and $44 million, respectively. Amortization expense of intangible assets is estimated to be $6 million
annually for 2008 through 2012.

Asset Retirement Obligations

We record asset retirement obligations in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No.
143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations and Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpretation No.
(FIN) 47, Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations, an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 143.
We have conditional retirement obligations for gas pipeline retirement costs. To a lesser extent, we have conditional
retirement obligations at certain service centers, compressor and gate stations. The Company recognizes such
obligations as liabilities at fair market value at the time the associated assets are placed in service. Fair value is
measured using expected future cash outflows discounted at our credit-adjusted risk-free rate.

The adoptions of SFAS No. 143 and FIN 47 resulted primarily in timing differences in the recognition of legal asset
retirement costs that we are currently recovering in rates. We defer such differences under SFAS No. 71, Accounting
for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation.

As a result of adopting FIN 47 on December 31, 2005, we recorded a plant asset of $13 million with offsetting
accumulated depreciation of $4 million, and an asset retirement obligation liability of $92 million. We also recorded
a cumulative effect amount as a reduction to a regulatory liability of $84 million.

No liability has been recorded with respect to lead-based paint, as the quantities of lead-based paint in our facilities
are unknown. In addition, there is no incremental cost for demolitions of lead-based paint facilities vs. non-lead-
based paint facilities and no regulations currently exist requiring any type of special disposal of items containing
lead-based paint.

A reconciliation of the asset retirement obligation for 2007 follows:

(in Millions)

Asset retirement obligations at January 1, 2007 $ 103
Accretion 7
Liabilities settled D
Asset retirement obligations at December 31, 2007 109

Long-Lived Assets

Our long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying
amount of an asset may not be recoverable. If the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the expected future cash flows
generated by the asset, an impairment loss is recognized resulting in the asset being written down to its estimated fair
value. Assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell.

Excise and Sales Taxes

We record the billing of excise and sales taxes as a receivable with an offsetting payable to the applicable taxing
authority, with no impact on the Consolidated Statements of Operations.
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Deferred Debt Costs

The costs related to the issuance of long-term debt are deferred and amortized over the life of each debt issue. In
accordance with MPSC regulations, the unamortized discount, premium and expense related to debt redeemed with a
refinancing are amortized over the life of the replacement issue.

Insured and Uninsured Risks

Our comprehensive insurance program provides coverage for various types of risks. Our insurance policies cover risk
of loss from property damage, general liability, workers’ compensation, auto liability and directors’ and officers’
liability. Under our risk management policy, we self-insure portions of certain risks up to specified limits, depending
on the type of exposure. We have an actuarially determined estimate of our incurred but not reported liability
prepared annually and adjust our reserves for self-insured risks as appropriate.

Investments in Debt and Equity Securities

We generally classify investments in debt and equity securities as trading and have recorded such investments at
market value with unrealized gains or losses included in earnings. Our investments are reviewed for impairment each
reporting period. If the assessment indicates that the impairment is other than temporary, a loss is recognized
resulting in the investment being written down to its estimated fair value.

Asset (Gains) and Losses, net

In 2007, we sold base gas resulting in a gain of $5 million and we sold land for a gain of $1 million, partially offset
by $3 million for the disallowance of certain costs related to the acquisition of pipeline assets. In 2006, we sold
certain investment rights related to storage field construction for a $3 million pre-tax gain. This gain was offset by a
$3 million loss as a result of a reduction to MichCon’s 2004 GCR underrecovery related to the accounting treatment
of the injected base gas remaining in the New Haven storage field when it was sold in early 2004. In 2005, we
received a gas rate order from the MPSC which resulted in disallowances of approximately $42 million of costs
related to a computer billing system and $6 million of certain computer equipment and related depreciation.

See the following notes for other accounting policies impacting our financial statements:

Note Title

2 New Accounting Pronouncements

4 Regulatory Matters

5 Income Taxes

9 Financial and Other Derivative Instruments
11 Retirement Benefits and Trusteed Assets

NOTE 2 - NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS
Fair Value Accounting

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements. SFAS No. 157 defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles, and expands
disclosures about fair value measurements. It emphasizes that fair value is a market-based measurement, not an
entity-specific measurement. Fair value measurement should be determined based on the assumptions that market
participants would use in pricing an asset or liability. SFAS No. 157 is effective for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years. The Company adopted SFAS No. 157 effective
January 1, 2008. The FASB deferred the effective date of SFAS No. 157 as it pertains to non-financial assets and
liabilities to January 1, 2009. The adoption of SFAS No. 157 will not have a material impact to the January 1, 2008
balance of retained earnings.
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In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities — Including an Amendment of FASB Statement No. 115. This standard permits an entity to choose to
measure many financial instruments and certain other items at fair value. The fair value option established by SFAS
No. 159 permits all entities to choose to measure eligible items at fair value at specified election dates. An entity will
report in earnings unrealized gains and losses on items, for which the fair value option has been elected, at each
subsequent reporting date. The fair value option: (a) may be applied instrument by instrument, with a few exceptions,
such as investments otherwise accounted for by the equity method; (b) is irrevocable (unless a new election date
occurs); and (c) is applied only to entire instruments and not to portions of instruments. SFAS No. 159 is effective as
of the beginning of an entity’s first fiscal year that begins after November 15, 2007. The adoption of SFAS No. 159 is
not expected to have a material impact to the Company’s financial statements. At January 1, 2008, the Company has
not elected to use the fair value option for financial assets and liabilities held at that date.

Business Combinations

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141(R), Business Combinations. The objective of this Statement is to
improve the relevance, representational faithfulness, and comparability of the information that a reporting entity
provides in its financial reports about a business combination and its effects. To accomplish that, this Statement
establishes principles and requirements for how the acquirer:

» Recognizes and measures in its financial statements the identifiable assets acquired, the liabilities assumed,
and any noncontrolling interest in the acquiree;

» Recognizes and measures the goodwill acquired in the business combination or a gain from a bargain
purchase; and v

¢ Determines what information to disclose to enable users of the financial statements to evaluate the nature and
financial effects of the business combination.

SFAS No. 141(R) shall be applied prospectively to business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after
the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after December 15, 2008. Earlier adoption is
prohibited. The Company is currently assessing the effects of this statement, and has not yet determined its impact on
its consolidated financial statements.

Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements
— an Amendment of ARB No. 51. The standard requires:

» The ownership interests in subsidiaries held by parties other than the parent be clearly identified, labeled, and
presented in the consolidated statement of financial position within equity, but separate from the parent’s

equity;

» The amount of consolidated net income attributable to the parent and to the noncontrolling interest be clearly
identified and presented on the face of the consolidated statement of income;

» Changes in a parent’s ownership interest while the parent retains its controlling financial interest in its
subsidiary be accounted for as equity transactions;

*  When a subsidiary is deconsolidated, any retained noncontrolling equity investment in the former subsidiary
be initially measured at fair value. The gain or loss on the deconsolidation of the subsidiary is measured using
the fair value of any noncontrolling equity investment rather than the carrying amount of that retained
investment; and

» Entities provide sufficient disclosures that clearly identify and distinguish between the interests of the parent
and the interests of the noncontrolling owners.
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SFAS No. 160 is effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning on or after
December 15, 2008. Earlier adoption is prohibited. This Statement shall be applied prospectively as of the beginning
of the fiscal year in which this Statement is initially applied, except for the presentation and disclosure requirements.
The presentation and disclosure requirements shall be applied retrospectively for all periods presented. The Company
is currently assessing the effects of this statement, and has not yet determined its impact on its consolidated financial
statements.

Stock-Based Compensation

Effective January 1, 2006, our parent company, DTE Energy, adopted SFAS No. 123(R), Share-Based Payment,
using the modified prospective transition method. We receive an allocation of costs associated with stock
compensation and the related impact of cumulative accounting adjustments. Our allocations for 2007 and 2006 for
stock-based compensation expense were approximately $3 million and $2 million, respectively. The cumulative
effect of the adoption of SFAS 123(R) had an immaterial impact on our operation and maintenance expense. We
have not restated any prior periods as a result of the adoption of SFAS 123(R).

NOTE 3 - RESTRUCTURING
Performance Excellence Process

In mid-2005, we initiated a company-wide review of our operations called the Performance Excellence Process. We
began a series of focused improvement initiatives and expect this process will continue into 2008.

We have incurred costs to achieve (CTA) for employee severance and other costs, consisting primarily of project
management and consultant support. We cannot defer CTA costs at this time because a recovery mechanism has not
been established. We expect to seek a recovery mechanism in our next rate case in 2009.

Amounts expensed are recorded in the Operation and maintenance line on the Consolidated Statements of
Operations. Costs incurred in 2007 and 2006 are as follows:

Employee Severance Other Costs Total Cost
Costs
(in Millions) 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Costs incurred $3 $ 17 $6 $ 7 $9 $ 24

A liability for future CTA associated with the Performance Excellence Process has not been recognized because the
Company has not met the recognition criteria of SFAS No. 146, Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or
Disposal Activities.

NOTE 4 - REGULATORY MATTERS
Regulation

We are subject to the regulatory jurisdiction of the MPSC, which issues orders pertaining to rates, recovery of certain
costs, including the costs of regulatory assets, conditions of service, accounting and operating-related matters.

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

We apply the provisions of SFAS No. 71, Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation. SFAS No. 71
requires the recording of regulatory assets and liabilities for certain transactions that would have been treated as
revenue and expense in non-regulated businesses. Continued applicability of SFAS No. 71 requires that rates be
designed to recover specific costs of providing regulated services and be charged to and collected from customers.
Future regulatory changes or changes in the competitive environment could result in the Company discontinuing the
application of SFAS No. 71 for some or all of its business and require the write-off of the portion of any regulatory
asset or liability that was no longer probable of recovery through regulated rates. Management believes that currently
available facts support the continued application of SFAS No. 71.

The following are the balances of the regulatory assets and liabilities as of December 31:
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(in Millions) 2007 2006

Assets
Deferred environmental costs $ 39 § 38
Unamortized loss on reacquired debt 29 30
Recoverable pension and postretirement costs 116 260
Recoverable uncollectibles expense 66 45
Deferred income taxes — Michigan Business Tax 47 —
297 373
Less amount included in current assets (25) an
$ 272 § 362
Liabilities
Asset removal costs $ 363 $ 354
Refundable income taxes 104 114
Accrued GCR refund 70 81
Safety and training cost refund — 3
Accrued pension 71 39
Deferred income taxes — Michigan Business Tax 47 —
655 591
Less amount included in current liabilities and other liabilities (70) (81)
§ 585 §$ 510
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ASSETS

» Deferred environmental costs — The MPSC approved the deferral and recovery of investigation and
remediation costs associated with former MGP sites.

o Unamortized loss on reacquired debt — The unamortized discount, premium and expense related to debt
redeemed with a refinancing are deferred, amortized and recovered over the life of the replacement issue.

*  Recoverable pension and postretirement costs — The traditional rate setting process allows for the recovery
of pension and postretirement costs as measured by generally accepted accounting principles.

o Recoverable uncollectibles expense — Receivable for the MPSC approved uncollectible expense true-up
mechanism that tracks the difference in the fluctuation in uncollectible accounts and amounts recognized
pursuant to the MPSC authorization.

* Deferred income taxes — Michigan Business Tax (MBT) - In July 2007, the MBT was enacted by the State of
Michigan. State deferred tax liabilities were established, and offsetting regulatory assets were recorded as the
impacts of the deferred tax liabilities will be reflected in rates.

LIABILITIES

e Asset removal costs — The amount collected from customers for the funding of future asset removal
activities. :

o Refundable income taxes — Income taxes refundable to MichCon’s customers representing the difference in
property-related deferred income taxes payable and amounts recognized pursuant to MPSC authorization.

o Accrued GCR refund — Liability for the temporary over-recovery of and a return on gas costs incurred by
MichCon which are recoverable through the GCR mechanism.

e Safety and training cost refund — The MPSC ordered the refund of unspent costs which were included in the
Company’s rates.

e Accrued pension — Pension expense refundable to customers representing the difference created from
volatility in the pension obligation and amounts recognized pursuant to MPSC authorization.

o Deferred income taxes — Michigan Business Tax — In July 2007, the MBT was enacted by the State of
Michigan. State deferred tax assets were established, and offsetting regulatory liabilities were recorded as the
impacts of the deferred tax assets will be reflected in rates.

Regulatory Accounting Treatment for Performance Excellence Process

In May 2006, we filed applications with the MPSC to allow deferral of costs associated with the implementation of
the Performance Excellence Process, a company-wide cost-savings and performance improvement program.
Implementation costs include project management, consultant support and employee severance expenses. We sought
MPSC authorization to defer and amortize Performance Excellence Process implementation costs for accounting
purposes to match the expected savings from the Performance Excellence Process program with the related CTA. We
anticipate the Performance Excellence Process to continue into 2008. Our CTA is estimated to total between $55
million and $60 million. In September 2006, the MPSC issued an order approving a settlement agreement that allows
commencing in 2006, to defer the incremental CTA. Further, the order provides for us to amortize the CTA deferrals
over a ten-year period beginning with the year subsequent to the year the CTA was deferred. However, we cannot
defer CTA costs at this time because a recovery mechanism has not been established. We expect to seek a recovery
mechanism in our next rate case in 2009.
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Uncollectible Expense True-Up Mechanism (UETM) and Report of Safety and Training-Related Expenditures

2005 UETM — In March 2006, MichCon filed an application with the MPSC for approval of its UETM for 2005.
This is the first filing MichCon has made under the UETM, which was approved by the MPSC in April 2005 as part
of MichCon’s last general rate case. MichCon’s 2005 base rates included $37 million for anticipated uncollectible
expenses. Actual 2005 uncollectible expenses totaled $60 million. The true-up mechanism allows MichCon to
recover ninety percent of uncollectibles that exceeded the $37 million base. Under the formula prescribed by the
MPSC, MichCon recorded an under-recovery of approximately $11 million for uncollectible expenses from May
2005 (when the mechanism took effect) through the end of 2005. In December 2006, the MPSC issued an order
authorizing MichCon to implement the UETM monthly surcharge for service rendered on and after January 1, 2007.
At December 31, 2007, approximately $3 million was outstanding.

As part of the March 2006 application with the MPSC, MichCon filed a review of its 2005 annual safety and
training-related expenditures. MichCon reported that actual safety and training-related expenditures for the initial
period exceeded the pro-rata amounts included in base rates and based on the under-recovered position,
recommended no refund at this time. In the December 2006 order, the MPSC also approved MichCon’s 2005 safety
and training report.

2006 UETM — In March 2007, MichCon filed an application with the MPSC for approval of its UETM for 2006
requesting $33 million of under-recovery plus applicable carrying costs of $3 million. The March 2007 application
included a report of MichCon’s 2006 annual safety and training-related expenditures, which shows a $2 million over-
recovery. In August 2007, MichCon filed revised exhibits reflecting an agreement with the MPSC Staff to net the $2
million over-recovery and associated interest related to the 2006 safety and training-related expenditures against the
2006 UETM under-recovery. An MPSC order was issued in December 2007 approving the collection of $33 million
requested in the August 2007 revised filing. MichCon is authorized to implement the new UETM monthly surcharge
for service rendered on and after January 1, 2008.

2007 UETM — MichCon accrued approx1mately $30 million of expenses under the UETM during 2007. An
application will be filed in 2008 for approval of its 2007 UETM.

Gas Cost Recovery Proceedings

2005-2006 Plan Year —In June 2006, MichCon filed its GCR reconciliation for the 2005-2006 GCR year. The filing
supported a total over-recovery, including interest through March 2006, of $13 million. MPSC Staff and other
interveners filed testimony regarding the reconciliation in which they recommended disallowances related to
MichCon’s implementation of its dollar cost averaging fixed price program. In January 2007, MichCon filed
testimony rebutting these recommendations. On December 18, 2007, the MPSC issued an order adopting the
adjustments proposed by the MPSC Staff resulting in an $8 million disallowance. Expense related to the
disallowance was reflected in the Consolidated Statements of Operations for the year ended December 31, 2007. The
MPSC authorized MichCon to roll a net over-recovery, inclusive of interest, of $20 million into its 2006-2007 GCR
reconciliation. On December 27, 2007, MichCon filed an appeal of the case with the Michigan Court of Appeals.
MichCon is unable to predict the outcome of the appeal.

2006-2007 Plan Year — In June 2007, MichCon filed its GCR reconciliation for the 2006-2007 GCR year. The filing
supported a total under-recovery, including interest through March 2007, of $18 million. An MPSC order in this case
is expected in 2008.

2007-2008 Plan Year / Base Gas Sale Consolidated — In August 2006, MichCon filed an application with the MPSC
requesting permission to sell base gas that would become accessible with storage facilities upgrades. In December
2006, MichCon filed its 2007-2008 GCR plan case proposing a maximum GCR factor of $8.49 per Mcf. In August
2007, a settlement agreement in this proceeding was reached by all intervening parties that provides for a sharing
with customers of the proceeds from the sale of base gas. In addition, the agreement provides for a rate case filing
moratorium until January 1, 2009, unless certain unanticipated changes occur that impact income by more than $5
million. The settlement agreement was approved by the MPSC on August 21, 2007. MichCon’s gas storage
enhancement projects, the main subject of the aforementioned settlement, will enable 17 billion cubic feet (Bcf) of
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gas to become available for cycling. Under the settlement terms, MichCon delivered 13.4 Bcf of this gas to its
customers through 2007 at a savings to market-priced supplies of approximately $54 million. This settlement
provides for MichCon to retain the proceeds from the sale of 3.6 Bcf of gas, which MichCon expects to sell in 2007
through 2009. In the fourth quarter of 2007, MichCon sold .75 Bcf of base gas and recognized a pre-tax gain of $5
million for which cash proceeds were received in January 2008. By enabling MichCon to retain the profit from the
sale of this gas, the settlement provides MichCon with the opportunity to earn an 11% return on equity with no
customer rate increase for a period of five years from 2005 to 2010.

2008-2009 Plan Year — In December 2007, MichCon filed its GCR plan case for the 2008-2009 GCR Plan year.
MichCon filed for a maximum GCR factor of $8.36 per Mcf. An order in this case is expected during 2008.
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Other

On September 6, 2007, the Court of Appeals of the State of Michigan published its decision with respect to an appeal
by MichCon and others of certain provisions of a November 23, 2004 MPSC order, including reversing the MPSC’s
denial of recovery of merger control premium costs. In its published decision, the Court of Appeals held that
MichCon is entitled to recover its allocated share of the merger control premium and remanded this matter to the
MPSC for further proceedings to establish the precise amount and timing of this recovery. Other parties have filed
requests for leave to appeal to the Michigan Supreme Court from the Court of Appeals September 6, 2007 decision.
However, proceedings resulting from this remand cannot be initiated by the MPSC until appeals by other parties of
the September 6, 2007 decision have been resolved by the Michigan Supreme Court. Any potential recovery
mechanism cannot be effective until the conclusion of the next general rate case which by agreement of MichCon and
the MPSC in a separate proceeding cannot begin before January 1, 2009, or at the conclusion of the ordered remand
proceeding which has not yet been initiated by the MPSC. MichCon is unable to predict the financial or other
outcome of any such legal or regulatory proceedings at this time.

We are unable to predict the outcome of the regulatory matters discussed herein. Resolution of these matters is
dependent upon future MPSC orders and appeals, which may materially impact the financial position, results of
operations and cash flows of the Company.

NOTE 5 - INCOME TAXES

Income Tax Summary

We are part of the consolidated federal income tax return of DTE Energy. Our federal income tax expense is
determined on an individual company basis with no allocation of tax benefits or expenses from other affiliates of

DTE Energy. We have an income tax payable of $10 million at December 31, 2007, and $4 million at December 31,
2006 due to DTE Energy. v

Total income tax expense (benefit) varied from the statutory federal income tax rate for the following reasons:

(Dollars in Millions) 2007 2006 2005

Income tax expense at 35% statutory rate $ 3§ 22 % —
Investment tax credit 6} (1) @))
Depreciation @) M (7N
Employee Stock Ownership Plan dividends a 1) )
Medicare part D subsidy ) ¢)) 2)
Other, net — — (3)
Total $ 23§ 12 § (14)
Effective federal income tax rate 24.5% 18.8% (/m)(1)%

(1) — Due to the amount of the pre-tax loss in 2005, the effective tax rate in not meaningful (n/m).

Components of income tax expense (benefit) were as follows:

(in Millions) 2007 2006 2005

Current federal and other income tax expense (benefit) $ 16 $ 47 $ (14)
Deferred federal and other income tax expense 7 (3%5) —
Total S 23 §$ 12 § (14

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated future tax effect of temporary differences between
the tax basis of assets or liabilities and the reported amounts in the financial statements. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are classified as current or noncurrent according to the classification of the related assets or liabilities.
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities not related to assets or liabilities are classified according to the expected reversal
date of the temporary differences.

Deferred income tax assets (liabilities) were comprised of the following at December 31:

(in Millions) 2007 2006
Property, plant and equipment $ (114 $ (107)
Pension and benefits (86) (85)
Other comprehensive income (OCI) 1 1
Other, net 20 31
179 $ (160)
Current deferred income tax assets (included in Current Assets — Other) $ 16 $ 21
Long term deferred income tax liabilities (195) (181)
(179) $ (160)
Deferred income tax liabilities $ (595) $ (553)
Deferred income tax assets 416 393

S 179 $ (160)

The above table excludes deferred tax liabilities associated with unamortized investment tax credits.
Uncertain Tax Positions

- We adopted the provisions of FIN No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an Interpretation of FASB

Statement No. 109 on January 1, 2007. This interpretation prescribes a more-likely-than-not recognition threshold
and a measurement attribute for the financial statement reporting of tax positions taken or expected to be taken on a
tax return. As a result of the implementation of FIN 48, we recognized an increase in liabilities that was accounted
for as a reduction to the January 1, 2007 balance of retained earnings in an immaterial amount.

Unrecognized tax benefits at January 1, 2007 and December 31, 2007, and changes therein during 2007, were not
material. Unrecognized tax benefits at January 1, 2007 and at December 31, 2007, if recognized, would not favorably
impact our effective tax rate. We do not anticipate any significant changes in the unrecognized tax benefits during the
next twelve months.

We recognize interest and penalties pertaining to income taxes in Interest expense and Other expenses, respectively,
on our Consolidated Statements of Operations. We had no accrued interest and no accrued penalties pertaining to
income taxes at January 1, 2007 and December 31, 2007. We had no interest expense in relation to income tax for the
years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006.

The U.S. federal income tax returns for years 2004 and subsequent years remain subject to examination by the IRS
for DTE Energy Company and its subsidiaries. The Company also files tax returns in various local tax jurisdictions
with varying statutes of limitations.

Michigan Business Tax

On July 12, 2007, the Michigan Business Tax (MBT) was enacted by the State of Michigan to replace the Michigan
Single Business Tax (MSBT) effective January 1, 2008. The MBT is comprised of an apportioned modified gross
receipts tax of 0.8 percent and an apportioned business income tax of 4.95 percent. The MBT provides credits for
Michigan business investment, compensation, and research and development. The MBT will be accounted for as an
income tax.

In 2007, a state deferred tax liability of $47 million was recognized by the Company for cumulative differences
between book and tax assets and liabilities. Effective September 30, 2007, legislation was adopted by the State of
Michigan creating a deduction for businesses that realize an increase in their deferred tax liability due to the
enactment of the MBT. Therefore, a deferred tax asset of $47 million was established related to the future deduction.
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The deduction will be claimed during the period of 2015 through 2029. The recognition of the enactment did not
have an impact on our income tax provision for 2007.

The $47 million of deferred tax liabilities and assets recognized were offset by corresponding regulatory assets and
liabilities in accordance with SFAS No. 71, Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation, as the impacts
of the deferred tax liabilities and assets recognized upon enactment and amendment of the MBT will be reflected in
our rates.

NOTE 6 — LONG-TERM DEBT AND PREFERRED SECURITIES

Long-Term Debt

Our long-term debt outstanding and interest rates of debt outstanding at December 31 were:

(in Millions) 2007 2006
First Mortgage Bonds, interest payable semi-annually

7.21% series due 2007 $ — S 30

7.06% series due 2012 40 40

8.25% series due 2014 80 80
Remarketable securities, interest payable semi-annually

6.45% series due 2038 75 75
Senior notes, interest payable semi-annually

6.125% series due 2008 , 200 200

5.0% series due 2019 : e . 120 - 120

5.7% series due 2033 200 .. - 200

715 745

Less amount due within one year (275) 30)
Total s 440 § 715

Our remarketable securities and senior notes are secured by “fall-away mortgage” debt and, as such, are secured debt
as long as our other first mortgage bonds are outstanding and become senior unsecured debt thereafter.

Substantially all of our net utility property is subject to the lien of our mortgage. Should we fail to timely pay our
indebtedness under the mortgage, such failure may create cross defaults in the indebtedness of DTE Energy.

The following table shows the scheduled debt maturities and sinking fund requirements, excluding any unamortized
discount or premium on debt:

2013 and

(in Millions) 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012  thereafter Total
Amount to mature $ 275 $- $- $- $40 $400 $715

Debt Retirements and Redemptions
In May 2007, we retired at maturity $30 million of First Mortgage Bonds bearing 7.21% interest.
Remarketable Securities

At December 31, 2007, $75 million of MichCon notes were subject to periodic remarketings. The notes are subject to
mandatory or optional tender on June 30, 2008. The Company directs the remarketing agents to remarket these
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securities at the lowest interest rate necessary to produce a par bid. In the event that a remarketing fails, the Company
would be required to purchase the securities.

Preferred and Preference Securities — Authorized and Unissued

At December 31, 2007, we had 7 million shares of preferred stock with a par value of $1 per share and 4 million
shares of preference stock with a par value of $1 per share authorized, with no shares issued.

NOTE 7 — SHORT-TERM CREDIT ARRANGEMENTS AND BORROWINGS

In October 2005, we entered into a $181 million, five-year unsecured revolving credit agreement and simultaneously
amended our existing $244 million, five-year facility entered into in October 2004. Our aggregate availability under
the combined facilities is $425 million. The five-year credit facilities are with a syndicate of banks and may be used
for general corporate borrowings, but are intended to provide liquidity support for our commercial paper program.
Borrowings under the facilities are available at prevailing short-term interest rates. The agreements require us to
maintain a debt to total capitalization ratio of no more than 0.65 to 1. Should we have delinquent debt obligations of
at least $50 million to any creditor, such delinquency will be considered a default under our credit agreements.

In December of 2007, we initiated a $100 million short-term unsecured bank loan in the fourth quarter of 2007. The
purpose of this loan was to enhance liquidity and reduce reliance on the commercial paper market. The loans have
covenants identical to those specified under our back-up credit facilities. We were in compliance with those
covenants at December 31, 2007. We had $100 million outstanding under these loans at December 31, 2007.

At December 31, 2007, we had outstanding commercial paper of $354 million and other short-term borrowings of
$100 million. At December 31, 2006, we had outstanding commercial paper of $330 million and other short-term
borrowings from affiliates of $12 million. ‘

The weighted average interest rates for short-term borrowings were 5.4% at December 31, 2007 and 2006.

NOTE 8 — CAPITAL AND OPERATING LEASES

Lessee — We lease certain property under operating lease arrangements expiring at various dates through 2023. Some
leases contain renewal options.

Operating

(in Millions) Leases

2008 $ 1

2009

2010

2011

2012

Thereafter
Total minimum lease payments

A

Rental expense for operating leases was $1 million in 2007, $1 million in 2006, and $2 million in 2005.

Lessor — We lease a portion of our pipeline system to the Vector Pipeline Partnership through a capital lease contract
that expires in 2020, with renewal options extending for five years.
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The components of the net investment in the capital lease at December 31, 2007 were as follows:

(in Millions)
2008
2009
2010

2011

2012
Thereafter

Total minimum future lease receipts
Residual value of leased pipeline

Less unearned income

Net investment in direct financing lease

&~
el

Less current portion

—
AN 0 oo © O |—= O OV © O

NOTE 9 — FINANCIAL AND OTHER DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

We comply with SFAS No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, as amended and
interpreted. Under SFAS No. 133, all derivatives are recognized on the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position
at their fair value unless they qualify for certain scope exceptions, including normal purchases and normal sales
exception. Further, derivatives that qualify and are designated for hedge accounting are classified as either hedges of
a forecasted transaction or the variability of cash flows to be received or paid related to a recognized asset or liability
(cash flow hedge), or as hedges of the fair value of a recognized asset or liability or of an unrecognized firm
commitment (fair value hedge). For cash flow hedges, the portion of the derivative gain or loss that is .effective in
offsetting the change in the value of the underlying exposure is deferred in Accumulated other comprehensive:
income and later reclassified into earnings when the underlying transaction occurs. For fair value hedges, changes in
fair values for both the derivative and the underlying hedged exposure are recognized in earnings each period. Gains
and losses from the ineffective portion of any hedge are recognized in earnings immediately. For derivatives that do
not qualify or are not designated for hedge accounting, changes in the fair value are recognized in earnings each
period.

Our primary market risk exposure is associated with commodity prices, credit and interest rates. We have risk
management policies to monitor and decrease market risks. We use derivative instruments to manage some of the
exposure.

Commodity Price Risk

We have fixed-priced contracts for portions of our expected gas supply requirements through 2011. We may also sell
forward storage and transportation capacity contracts. These gas supply, firm transportation and storage contracts are
designated and qualify for the normal purchases and sales exemption and are therefore accounted for under the
accrual method. Our commodity price risk is limited due to the GCR mechanism. See Note 1.

Credit Risk

We are exposed to credit risk if our customers or counterparties do not comply with their contractual obligations. We
maintain credit policies that significantly minimize overall credit risk. These policies include an evaluation of
potential customers’ and counterparties’ financial condition, credit rating, collateral requirements or other credit
enhancements such as letters of credit or guarantees. We generally use standardized agreements that allow the netting
of positive and negative transactions associated with a single counterparty.

The Company maintains a provision for credit losses based on factors surrounding the credit risk of its customers,
historical trends, and other information. Based on the Company’s credit policies and its December 31, 2007 provision
for credit losses, the Company’s exposure to counterparty nonperformance is not expected to result in material effects
on the Company’s financial statements.
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Interest Rate Risk

We occasionally use treasury locks and other interest rate derivatives to hedge the risk associated with interest rate
market volatility. In 2004, we entered into an interest rate derivative to limit our sensitivity to market interest rate risk
associated with the issuance of long-term debt. Such instrument was designated as a cash flow hedge. We
subsequently issued long-term debt and terminated the hedge at a cost that is included in accumulated other
comprehensive loss. Amounts recorded in other comprehensive loss will be reclassified to interest expense as the
related interest affects earnings through 2033.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is determined by using various market data and other valuation techniques.
The table below shows the fair value relative to the carrying value for long-term debt securities. The carrying value
of certain other financial instruments, such as notes payable, customer deposits and notes receivable approximate fair
value and are not shown. At December 31, 2007, we had approximately $120 million of securities insured by
insurers. Since December 31, 2007, overall credit market conditions have resulted in credit rating downgrades and
may result in future credit rating downgrades for these insurers. The Company does not expect the impact on interest
rates or fair value to be material.

2007 2006
Fair Value _Carrying Value Fair Value _Carrying Value
Long-Term Debt $711 million $715 million $747 million $745 million

» NOTE 10 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
. Environmental Matters .

~ Contaminated Sites — Prior to the construction of major interstate natural gas pipelines, gas for heating and other
uses was manufactured locally from processes involving coal, coke or oil. We own, or previously owned, 14 such
former manufactured gas plant (MGP) sites. Investigations have revealed contamination related to the by-products of
gas manufacturing at each site. In addition to the MGP sites, we are also in the process of cleaning up other
contaminated sites. Cleanup activities associated with these sites will be conducted over the next several years.

The MPSC has established a cost deferral and rate recovery mechanism for investigation and remediation costs
incurred at former MGP sites. Accordingly, we recognize a liability and corresponding regulatory asset for estimated
investigation and remediation costs at former MGP sites. During 2007, we spent approximately $2 million
investigating and remediating these former MGP sites. We accrued an additional $1 million in remediation liabilities
to increase the reserve balance to $33 million as of December 31, 2007, with a corresponding increase in the
regulatory asset.

Any significant change in assumptions, such as remediation techniques, nature and extent of contamination and
regulatory requirements, could impact the estimate of remedial action costs for the sites and affect the Company’s
financial position and cash flows. However, we anticipate the cost deferral and rate recovery mechanism approved by
the MPSC will prevent environmental costs from having a material adverse impact on our results of operations.

Labor Contracts

There are several bargaining units for our represented employees. In October 2007, a new three-year agreement was
ratified by our represented employees.

Purchase Commitments
As of December 31, 2007, we were party to numerous long-term purchase commitments relating to a variety of goods

and services required for our business. These agreements primarily consist of long-term gas purchase and
transportation agreements. We estimate that these commitments will be approximately $1.4 billion through 2051. We
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also estimate that 2008 capital expenditures will be approximately $214 million. We have made certain commitments
in connection with expected capital expenditures.

Bankruptcies

We sell gas and gas transportation and storage services to numerous companies operating in the steel, automotive,
energy, retail and other industries. Certain of our customers have filed for bankruptcy protection under Chapter 11 of
the U.S. Bankruptcy Code. We regularly review contingent matters relating to these customers and our sale contracts
and we record provisions for amounts considered at risk of probable loss. We believe our previously accrued amounts
are adequate for probable losses. The final resolution of these matters is not expected to have a material effect on our
consolidated financial statements.

Other Contingencies

We are involved in certain legal, regulatory, administrative and environmental proceedings before various courts,
arbitration panels and governmental agencies concerning matters arising in the ordinary course of business. These
proceedings include certain contract disputes, environmental reviews and investigations, audits, inquiries from
various regulators, and pending judicial matters. We cannot predict the final disposition of such proceedings. We
regularly review legal matters and record provisions for claims that are considered probable of loss. The resolution of
pending proceedings is not expected to have a material effect on our operations or financial statements in the period
they are resolved.

See Note 4 for a discussion of contingencies related to Regulatory Matters.
NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS AND TRUSTEED ASSETS
Adoption of SFAS No. 158, Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other
Postretirement Plans — an Amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R). SFAS No. 158 requires
companies to (1) recognize the over funded or under funded status of defined benefit pension and defined benefit
other postretirement plans in its financial statements, (2) recognize as a component of other comprehensive income,
net of tax, the actuarial gains or losses and the prior service costs or credits that arise during the period but are not
immediately recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost, (3) recognize adjustments to other
comprehensive income when the actuarial gains or losses, prior service costs or credits, and transition assets or
obligations are recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost, (4) measure postretirement benefit plan assets
and plan obligations as of the date of the employer’s statement of financial position, and (5) disclose additional
information in the notes to financial statements about certain effects on net periodic benefit cost in the upcoming
fiscal year that arise from delayed recognition of the actuarial gains and losses and the prior service cost and credits.

The requirement to recognize the funded status of a postretirement benefit plan and the related disclosure
requirements is effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2006. We adopted this requirement as of
December 31, 2006. The requirement to measure plan assets and benefit obligations as of the date of the employer’s
fiscal year-end statement of financial position is effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2008. We plan
to adopt this requirement as of December 31, 2008.

MichCon received approval from the MPSC to record the charge related to the additional liability as a regulatory
asset since the traditional rate setting process allows for the recovery of pension and other postretirement plan costs.
Retrospective application of the changes required by SFAS No. 158 is prohibited; therefore certain disclosures below
are not comparable.

Measurement Date

All amounts and balances reported in the following tables as of December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006 are
based on measurement dates of November 30, 2007 and November 30, 2006, respectively.

Pension Plan Benefits

We sponsor a qualified defined benefit retirement plan for MichCon represented employees (the “MichCon Plan”).
The Plan is noncontributory, covers substantially all represented employees and provides retirement benefits to these
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MichCon employees based on the employee’s years of benefit service, average final compensation and age at
retirement. Currently this Plan meets the full funding requirements of the Internal Revenue Code. We did not make a
contribution to the MichCon Plan in 2007.

MichCon also participates in a qualified defined benefit retirement plan for its non-represented employees. This Plan
is sponsored by Detroit Edison and is for represented and non-represented employees of Detroit Edison. It is the DTE
Energy Company Retirement Plan (“DTE Plan”). The DTE Plan is noncontributory, covers substantially all
employees not covered by the MichCon Plan and provides traditional retirement benefits to employees based on the
employee’s years of benefit service, average final compensation and age at retirement. In addition, certain non-
represented employees are covered under a cash balance provision that bases benefits on annual employer
contributions and interest credits. Currently the DTE Plan meets the full funding requirements of the Internal
Revenue Code. The DTE Plan is treated as a plan covering employees of various affiliates of DTE Energy from the
affiliates’ perspective. Accordingly, the liabilities and assets associated with the DTE Plan are not reflected in the
tables below, and the associated prepaid pension asset of $325 million and $294 million at December 31, 2007 and
December 31, 2006, respectively, are reflected as an amount due from affiliate. We are allocated income or expense
each year as a result of our participation in the DTE Plan. The annual income for 2007, 2006, and 2005 was $31
million, $22 million, and $26 million, respectively, and is not reflected in the following table.

In its April 2005 final rate order, the MPSC approved the deferral of the non-capitalized portion of our negative
pension expense. In 2007 and 2006, we deferred $32 million and $27 million, respectively, as a regulatory liability.

Net pension cost (credit) includes the following components:

(in Millions) 2007 2006 2005
Service cost $ 7 $ 7 8 5
Interest cost 16 16 15
Expected return on Plan assets 31 (30) (28)
Amortization of: ' B : '

Net loss . ) 2 2 1

“Prior service cost , ‘ ' ' o 1 1 1
Special termination benefits — 6 —
Net pension cost (credit) s ()] $ 23 (6)

Special termination benefits in the above table represent cost associated with our Performance Excellence Process.

Retrospective application of the changes required by SFAS No. 158 is prohibited; therefore certain disclosures below
are not comparable.

(in Millions) 2007 2006
Other changes in plan assets and benefit obligations recognized in regulatory assets

Net actuarial (gain) $ (28 $ NA
Amortization of net actuarial (gain) ?) N/A
Amortization of prior service cost (€3] N/A
Total recognized in regulatory assets $ (3N $§ NA
Total recognized in net periodic pension cost and regulatory assets $ (36 § NA

Estimated amounts to be amortized from regulatory assets into net periodic benefit cost
during next fiscal year
Net actuarial loss $ — 3
Prior service cost $ 1 S 1

The above table represents disclosure required of SFAS No. 158 beginning in 2007.

The following table reconciles the obligations, assets and funded status of the plans as well as the amounts
recognized as prepaid pension cost in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position at December 31:
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(in Millions)

Service cost
Interest cost
Actuarial loss
Benefits paid

Change in plan assets

Benefits paid

December adjustment
Noncurrent assets

Net actuarial loss
Prior service cost

Discount rate

Net pension costs
Discount rate

2007 2006
Accumulated benefit obligation, end of year S 248 § 266
Change in projected benefit obligation
Projected benefit obligation, beginning of year $ 299§ 275
7 7
16 16
23) 12
24 amn
Special termination benefits — 6
Projected benefit obligation, end of year s 275 § 299
Plan assets at fair value, beginning of year $ 370 $ 344
Actual return on Plan assets 36 43
24) an
Plan assets at fair value, end of year s 382 $ 370
Funded status of the Plans, November 30 $ 107 $ 71
Funded status, December 31 $ 107 $ 71
$ 107 $ 71
Amounts recognized in regulatory assets
$ 20§ 50
S R 3
Assumptions used in determining the projected benefit obligation and net pension costs are listed below:
2007 2006 2005
Projected benefit obligation
6.50% 5.70% 5.90%
Rate of compensation increase 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%
5.70% 5.90% 6.00%
Rate of compensation increase 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%
Expected long-term rate of return on Plan assets 8.75% 8.75% 9.00%

At December 31, 2007, the benefits expected to be paid in each of the next five years and in the aggregate for the five

fiscal years thereafter are as follows:

(in Millions)

2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013 —2017
Total

$ 15
15
15
15
16
88
R

We employ a consistent formal process in determining the long-term rate of return for various asset classes.
Management reviews historic financial market risks and returns and long-term historic relationships between the
asset classes of equities, fixed income and other assets, consistent with the widely accepted capital market principle
that asset classes with higher volatility generate a greater return over the long-term. Current market factors such as



inflation, interest rates, asset class risks and asset class returns are evaluated and considered before long-term capital
market assumptions are determined. The long-term portfolio return is also established employing a consistent formal
process, with due consideration of diversification, active investment management and rebalancing. Peer data is
reviewed to check for reasonableness.

We employ a total return investment approach whereby a mix of equities, fixed income and other investments are
used to maximize the long-term return of plan assets consistent with prudent levels of risk. The intent of this strategy
is to minimize plan expenses over the long term. Risk tolerance is established through consideration of future plan
cash flows, plan funded status, and corporate financial considerations. The investment portfolio contains a diversified
blend of equity, fixed income and other investments. Furthermore, equity investments are diversified across U.S. and
non-U.S. stocks, growth and value investment styles, and large and small market capitalizations. Other assets such as
private equity and absolute return funds are used judiciously to enhance long term returns while improving portfolio
diversification. Derivatives may be used to gain market exposure in an efficient and timely manner; however,
derivatives may not be used to leverage the portfolio beyond the market value of the underlying investments.
Investment risk is measured and monitored on an ongoing basis through annual liability measurements, periodic
asset/liability studies, and quarterly investment portfolio reviews.

Our plan’s weighted-average asset allocations and related targets by asset category at December 31 were as follows:

2007 2006 _ Target

Equity securities 66% 68%  55%
Debt securities 19 23 20
Other 15 9 25

_100% _100% _100%

We also sponsor a defined contribution retirement savings plan for represented employees and participate in a
defined contribution plan for non-represented employees. Participation in one of these plans is available to
substantially all represented and non-represented employees. We match employee contributions up to certain
predefined limits based upon eligible compensation, the employee’s contribution rate and, in some cases, years of
credited service. The cost of these plans was $4 million in 2007 and $5 million in 2006, and 2005.

Other Postretirement Benefits

We provide certain postretirement health care and life insurance benefits for retired employees who are eligible for
these benefits. Separate qualified Voluntary Employees’ Beneficiary Association (VEBA) trusts exist for represented
and non-represented employees. Our policy is to fund certain trusts to meet our postretirement benefit obligations. In
2007, we made no cash contributions to our postretirement benefit plans. At the discretion of management, we may
make up to a $40 million contribution to our VEBA trusts in 2008.

Net postretirement cost includes the following components:

(in Millions) 2007 2006 2005
Service cost $ 14 3 14 $§ 11
Interest cost 28 26 24
Expected return on plan assets a4 (12) (12)
Amortization of

Net loss 10 9 7

Prior service cost 2 2 2

Net transition obligation 5 5 6
Special termination benefits — 2 —
Net postretirement cost ) 45 § 46 § 38

Special termination benefits in the above table represent cost associated with our Performance Excellence Process.
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Retrospective application of the changes required by SFAS No. 158 is prohibited; therefore certain disclosures below
are not comparable.

(in Millions) 2007 2006
Other changes in plan assets and APBO recognized in regulatory assets
Net actuarial (gain) $ 80) $ N/A
Amortization of net actuarial (gain) (10) N/A
Prior service cost (16) N/A
Amortization of prior service cost ?2) N/A
Amortization of transition (asset) 5) N/A
Total recognized in regulatory assets S 113) $  N/A
Total recognized in net periodic benefit cost and regulatory assets s (68) $ N/A
Estimated amounts to be amortized from regulatory assets into net periodic

benefit cost during next fiscal year
Net actuarial loss S 58 9
Prior service cost $ 18 2
Net transition obligation $ 38 5

The above table represents disclosure required of SFAS No. 158 beginning in 2007.

The following table reconciles the obligations, assets and funded status of the plans including amounts recorded as
accrued postretirement cost in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position at December 31: -

(in Millions) 2007 2006
Change in accumulated postretirement benefit obligation - : :
Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation, beginning of year $ 510 $§ - 453
Service cost 15 14
Interest cost 28 26
Actuarial loss (81) 38
Special termination benefits — 2
Benefits paid and Medicare Part D 25) 23)
Plan amendments 16) —
Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation, end of year s 431 $ 510
Change in plan assets
Plan assets at fair value, beginning of year 3 156 §$ 129
Company contribution 20 20
Actual return on plan assets 14 16
Benefits paid (15)) (C))]
Plan assets at fair value, end of year 3 175 $§ 156
Funded status of the plans, November 30 $ 256) $ (354)
December adjustment 12) 7
Funded status at fair value, December 31 b (268) $ (347)
Noncurrent liabilities $ (268) $ (347)
Amounts recognized in regulatory assets

Net loss $ 67 $ 157

Prior service cost 6 12

Net transition obligation 18 35
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Assumptions used in determining the projected benefit obligation and net benefit cost are listed below:

2007 2006 2005

Projected benefit obligation

Discount rate 6.50% 5.70% 5.90%
Net benefit costs

Discount rate 5.70% 5.90% 6.00%

Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 8.75% 8.75% 9.00%

Health care trend rate pre-65 8.00% 9.00% 9.00%

Health care trend rate post-65 7.00% 8.00% 8.00%

Ultimate health care trend rate 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

Year in which ultimate reached 2011 2011 2011

A one-percentage-point increase in health care cost trend rates would have increased the total service cost and
interest cost components of benefit costs by $5 million and increased the accumulated benefit obligation by $42
million at December 31, 2007. A one-percentage-point decrease in the health care cost trend rates would have
decreased the total service cost and interest cost components of benefit costs by $6 million and would have decreased
the accumulated benefit obligation by $60 million at December 31, 2007.

At December 31, 2007, the benefits expected to be paid, including prescription drug benefits, in each of the next five
years and in the aggregate for the five fiscal years thereafter are as follows:

(in Millions)

2008 $ 30
2009 ) 32
2010 , 32
2011 34
2012 34
2013 —2017 181
Total 343

The process used in determining the long-term rate of return for assets and the investment approach for our other
postretirement benefits plans is similar to those previously described for our pension plans.

Our plan’s weighted-average asset allocations and related targets by asset category at December 31 were as follows:
2007 _ 2006 _Target

Equity securities 67% 68%  55%
Debt securities 22 27 20
Other 11 5 25

In December 2003, the Medicare Act was signed into law which provides for a non-taxable federal subsidy to
sponsors of retiree health care benefit plans that provide a benefit that is at least “actuarially equivalent” to the
benefit established by law. The effects of the subsidy reduced net periodic postretirement benefit costs by $9 million
in 2007, $2 million in 2006, and $5 million in 2005.
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At December 31, 2007, the gross amount of federal subsidies expected to be received in each of the next five years
and in the aggregate for the five fiscal years thereafter was as follows:

(in Millions)
2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013 — 2017
Total

&~
—

e NN = =

Grantor Trust

We maintain a Grantor Trust that invests in life insurance contracts and income securities. Employees and retirees
have no right, title or interest in the assets of the Grantor Trust, and we can revoke the trust subject to providing the
MPSC with prior notification. We account for our investment at fair value with unrealized gains and losses recorded
to earnings.

NOTE 12 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

We have agreements with affiliated companies to provide transportation and storage services and for the purchase of
natural gas. We have an agreement with a DTE Energy affiliate where we are charged for our use of their shared
capital assets. Prior to March 31, 2007, under a service agreement with DTE Energy, various DTE Energy affiliates,
including MichCon, provide corporate support services inclusive of various financial, auditing, tax, legal, treasury
and cash management, human resources, information technology, and regulatory services, which were billed to DTE
Energy corporate. As these functions essentially support the entire DTE Energy Company, total administrative and
general expenses billed to DTE Energy corporate by MichCon and the other affiliates, along with certain interest and
financing costs were then billed to various subsidiaries of DTE Energy, including MichCon. Subsequent to March 31,
2007, a new affiliate company was formed, DTE Energy Corporate Services, LLC, to accumulate the aforementioned
corporate support services type expenses, which previously had been recorded on the various operating units of DTE
Energy Company, including MichCon. These administrative and general expenses incurred by DTE Energy
Corporate Services, LLC were then billed to various subsidiaries of DTE Energy, including MichCon. MichCon
participates in a defined benefit retirement plan sponsored by another affiliate of DTE Energy.

The following is a summary of transactions with affiliated companies:

(in Millions) 2007 2006 2005
Revenues
Transportation and storage services $ 4 8 9 §$ 11
Other services 2 4 5
Costs
Gas purchases — — —
Other services and interest 17 13 14
Corporate expenses 132 68 93
Other
Dividends declared 50 50 50
Dividends paid 50 50 50

123.23



December 31,

(in Millions) — 2007 _ 2006
Assets
Accounts receivable S 413 82
Prepaid pension assets 325 294
Liabilities & Equity
Accounts payable 33 13
Notes payable — 12
Dividends payable 13 13

Our accounts receivable from affiliated companies and accounts payable to affiliated companies are payable upon
demand and are generally settled in cash within a monthly business cycle.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2007

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Line Item Total Electric
No. (a) (b) ()
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 |In Service
3 | Plantin Service (Classified) 3,067,693,659
4 | Property Under Capital Leases 0
5| Plant Purchased or Sold
6 | Completed Construction not Classified
7 | Experimental Plant Unclassified
8| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) 3,067,693,659
9 [Leased to Others
10 |Held for Future Use 1,256,277
11 |Construction Work in Progress 317,202,219
12 |Acquisition Adjustments
13 | TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 - 12) 3,386,152,156
14 |(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl. 1,816,913,375
15 | Net Utility Plant(Enter Total of line 13 less 14) 1,5669,238,781

16 DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR
DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

17 |In Service:

18 | Depreciation 1,816,038,071

19 | Amort. and Depl. of Producing Natural Gas Land
and Land Rights

20 | Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land
Rights

21 | Amort. of Other Utility Plant

22 | TOTAL In Service (Enter Total lines 18 - 21) 1,816,038,071

23 |Leased to Others

24 | Depreciation

25 | Amortization and Depletion

26 |TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total lines 24 & 25)

27 |Held for Future Use

28 | Depreciation 875,304
29 | Amortization
30 |TOTAL Held for Future Use(Enter Total lines 28 & 29) 875,304

31 |Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

32 |Amort. of Plant Acquisition Adj.

33| TOTAL Accum. Prov. (Should agree with line 14
above) (Enter Total lines 22, 26, 30, 31 & 32) 1,816,913,375
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2007

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION (Continued)

Gas Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Common Line

(d) (e) 0 9 (h) No. 1
2
3,067,693,659 3
0 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
3,067,693,659 8
- 9
1,256,277 10
317,202,219 11
- 12
3,386,152,156 13
1,816,913,375 14
1,569,238,781 15
16
17
1,816,038,071 18
19
20
- 21
1,816,038,071 22
23
24
25
26
27
875,304 28
29
875,304 30
31
32
33

1,816,913,375
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY A Resubmission December 31, 2007

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of gas plant in service according to the prescribed account.
2 In addition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next
include Account 102, Gas Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental Gas
Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified - Gas.
3. Include in column (c) or (d) as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for
the current or preceding year.
4, Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative
effect of such amounts.
5 Classify Account 108, according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if
necessary, and include the entries in column (c). Also to be included in column (c)
are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in
column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of plant
retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the
year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such retirements on an
estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated
depreciation provisions. Include also in column (d) reversals of tentative
distributions of prior year unclassified retirements. Attach supplemental
statement showing the account distributions of these tentative classifications in columns
Balance at
Line| Acct. : Account Beginning of Year Additions
No. No. (a) (b) (c)
1 1. Intangible Plant
2| 301 Organization 8,235
3| 302 Franchises and Consents 2,419
4| 303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 94,143,125 2,989,207
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant 94,153,778 2,989,907
6 2. Production Plant
7 Manufactured Gas Production Plant
8| 304.1 Land -
9| 304.2 | Land Rights -
10 | 305 Structures and Improvements -
11| 306 Boiler Plant Equipment -
12 | 307 Other Power Equipment -
13| 308 Coke Ovens -
14 | 309 Producer Gas Equipment -
15| 310 Water Gas Generating Equipment -
16| 311 Liquefied Petroleum Gas Equipment -
17| 312 Oil Gas Generating Equipment -
18| 313 Generating Equipment - Other Processes -
19 314 Coal, Coke and Ash Handling Equipment -
20| 315 Catalytic Cracking Equipment -
21| 316 Other Reforming Equipment -
22 | 317 Purification Equipment -
23| 318 Residual Refining Equipment -
241 319 Gas Mixing Equipment -
25| 320 Other Equipment E
26 TOTAL Manufactured Gas Production Plant -
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY A Resubmission December 31, 200,

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

(c) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years tentative account
distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions
and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the
reported amount of respondent's plant actually in service at end of year.

. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts.
Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded

in Account 102. In showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column (e)
the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for depreciation, acquisition
adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits and
credits distributed in column (f) to primary account classifications.

. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and
if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing subaccount
classification of such plant conforming to the requirements of these pages.

. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state
the property purchases or sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and date of
transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission as
required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date of such filing.

Balance at
Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year Acct. Line

(d) () (f) (@) No. No. 1
. - - 8,235 [ 301 2

- - - 2,419 | 302 3
(7,588,579) - - 89,549,453 | 303 4
(7,583,579) - - 89,560,106 B
6

7

- e - - | 304.1 8

- = . - | 304.2 9

- - . - | 305 10

- — - - 306 11

5 - - - | 307 12

2 — s -| 308 13

~ - - - | 309 14

- - - -1 310 15

- - - - 311 16

- - - -] 312 17

- - - -| 313 18

- - - -| 314 19

- - - -| 315 20

" 5 s -| 316 21

- - - -1 317 22

- = - -| 318 23

" - - ~| 319 24

. . - - | 320 25

= . - ® 26
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

A Resubmission

December 31, 2007

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

Balance at

Line| Acct. Account Beginning of Year Additions

No. | No. (a) (9) ()
27 Natural Gas Production and Gathering Plant
28 | 3251 Producing Lands 3,838
29 | 325.2 | Producing Leaseholds 1,989
30 | 325.3 | Gas Rights - -
31| 325.4 | Rights-of-Way 529,024
32 | 325.5 | Other Land 3,000
33 | 325.6 | Other Land Rights - -
34 | 326 Gas Well Structures - -
35| 327 Field Compressor Station Structures 30,051 -
36| 328 Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Structures 566,662 -
37 | 329 Other Structures - -
38| 330 Producing Gas Wells - Well Construction 226,872 -
39| 331 Producing Gas Wells - Well Equipment 121,148 5
40 | 332 Field Lines 9,402,993 0
41| 333 Field Compressor Station Equipment 321,003 -
421 334 Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment 2,398,456 20,476
43| 335 Drilling and Cleaning Equipment - -
441 336 Purification Equipment 35,414 -
45| 337 Other Equipment - -
46 | 338 Unsuccessful Exploration & Devel. Costs 1,163,272 -
47 TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant 14,803,722 20,476
48 oo Products Extraction Plant

~49 | 3401 Land - .
50 | 340.2 | Land Rights - -
51| 341 Structures and Improvements - -
52 | 342 Extraction and Refining Equipment - -
53| 343 Pipe Lines - -
54| 344 Extracted Products Storage Equipment - -
55| 345 Compressor Equipment - -
56 | 346 Gas Meas. and Reg. Equipment - -
57| 347 Other Equipment - -
58 TOTAL Products Extraction Plant - E
59 TOTAL Natural Gas Production Plant 14,803,722 20,476
60 SNG Production Plant (Submit Supplemental S - -
61 TOTAL Production Plant 14,803,722 20,476
62 3. Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant
63 Underground Storage Plant
64 | 350.1 Land 8,492,472
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

A Resubmission

December 31, 2007

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 108) (Continued)
Balance at
Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year Acct. Line
(d) (e) (f) (9) No. No.
27
3,838 | 325.1 28
1,989 | 325.2 29
. - | 325.3 30
4 529,020 | 325.4 31
3,000 | 325.5 32
. - | 325.6 33
. -| 326 34
- 30,051 | 327 35
- 566,662 | 328 36
- -] 329 37
- 226,872 | 330 38
- 121,148 | 331 39
- 9,402,993 | 332 40
(1) 321,003 | 333 41
(4) 2,418,928 | 334 42
. -| 335 43
- 35,414 | 336 44
- -| 337 45
- 1,163,272 | 338 46
(9) 14,824,189 47
48
- - | 340.1 49
- - | 340.2 50
- - | 341 &)
- -| 342 52
- - | 343 53
- -| 344 54
- - | 345 b5
- - | 346 56
- - | 347 57
- - | 348 58
(9) 14,824,189 59
- - 60
(9) 14,824,189 61
62
63
- 8,492,472 | 350.1 64
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

A Resubmission

December 31, 2007

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 107, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

Balance at

Line| Acct. Account Beginning of Year Additions

No. No. (a) (9) (c)
65| 350.2 | Rights-of-Way 56,167
66 | 351 Structures and Improvements 13,338,013 1,242,787
67 | 352 Wells 69,862,191 23,838
68 | 352.1 Storage Leaseholds and Rights 1,127,815 -
69 | 352.2 | Reservoirs 2 -
70 | 352.3 | Non-Recoverable Natural Gas (356,592) -
71| 353 Lines 23,521,909 1,194,744
72| 354 Compress Station Equipment 73,173,553 3,664,176
73| 355 Measuring and Reg. Equipment 9,897,678 84,598
74 | 356 Purification Equipment 12,122,638 1,771,160
75| 357 Other Equipment - -
76 | 358 Gas in Underground Storage - Noncurrent 182,355 (21,880)
77 TOTAL Underground Storage Plant 211,418,199 7,959,423
78 Other Storage Plant
79| 360.1 Land - -
80 | 360.2 | Land Rights - n
81| 361 Structures and Improvements - -
82| 362 Gas Holders - -
83| 363 Purification Equipment - .
84 | 363.1 Liguefaction Equipment - -
85 | 363.2 | Vaporizing Equipment - -
86 | 363.3 Compressor Equipment = -
87 | 363.4 | Meas. and Reg. Equipment - -
88 | 363.5 | Other Equipment - -
89 TOTAL Other Storage Plant - -

- 90 Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas Terminating

and Processing Plant

91| 364.1 Land - -
92 | 364.1a | Land Rights ¢ 2
93 | 364.2 | Structures and Improvements < =
94 | 364.3 | LNG Processing Terminal Equipment - -
95| 364.4 | LNG Transportation Equipment - -
96 | 364.5 | Measuring and Regulating Equipment - -
97 | 364.6 | Compressor Station Equipment - -
98 | 364.7 | Communications Equipment - -
99 | 364.8 | Other Equipment = =

100 TOTAL Base Load LNG Terminating and - 8

Processing Plant - -
101
102 TOTAL Nat. Gas Storage and Proc. Plant 211,418,199 7,959,423
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

A Resubmission

December 31, 2007

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

Balance at
Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year Acct. Line
(d) (e) () (9) No. No.
(113,437) - (57,270)| 350.2 65
(84,384) (862,568) 13,633,848 | 351 66
(1) - 69,886,028 | 352 67
- - 1,127,815 | 352.1 68
- - -| 362.2 69
- - (356,592)| 352.3 70
: - 24,716,652 | 353 71
(29,332) 862,568 77,670,965 | 354 72
(22,882) - 9,959,394 | 355 73
(97,589) - 13,796,209 | 356 74
- - - | 357 75
- 237,344 397,819 | 358 76
(347,625) 237,344 219,267,341 77
78
- - - | 360.1 79
- - - | 360.2 80
- - -1 361 81
- - - | 362 82
- - - | 363 83
- - - | 363.1 84
- - - | 363.2 85
- - - | 363.3 86
5 2 -| 363.4 87
- - - | 363.5 88
- - . 89
90
- - - | 364.1 91
- - - 92
= - -| 364.2 93
- - - | 364.3 94
7 5 - | 364.4 95
- - - | 364.5 96
- - - | 364.6 97
- - - | 364.7 98
- - - | 364.8 99
- - - 100
101
(347,625) 237,344 219,267,341 102
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

A Resubmission

December 31, 2007

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

Balance at
Line | Acct. Account Beginning of Year Additions
No. No. (a) (9) (c)
103 4. Transmission Plant
104 | 365.1 Land 1,148,927
105 | 365.2 | Land Rights 2,299,943 148,697
106 | 365.3 | Rights-of-way 3,099,936
107 | 366 Structures and Improvements 8,980,240 93,346
108 | 367 Mains 220,362,256 24,144,867
109 | 368 Compressor Station Equipment 57,614,889 58,426
110 | 369 Measuring and Reg. Station Equipment 22,331,008 1,302,400
111 | 370 Communication Equipment = -
112 | 371 Other Equipment - -
372 Asset Retire Cost Transmission 226,731 (50,273)
113 TOTAL Transmission Plant 316,063,929 25,697,463
114 5. Distribution Plant
115 | 374.1 Land 2,150,048
116 | 374.2 Land Rights 917,620
117 | 375 Structures and Improvements 11,886,929 13,918
118 | 376 Mains 969,249,406 6,687,773
119 | 377 Compressor Station Equipment : -
120 | 378 Meas. & Reg. Station Equip.-General 95,189,318 1,973,149
121 | 379 | Meas. & Reg. Station Equip.-City Gate 38,022,403 776,952
122 | 380 | Services 658,238,073 6,293,676
123 | 381 Meters 178,649,381 632,864
1124 |- 382 - Meter Installations 140,756,382 556,970
125 | 383 House Regulators - -
126 | 384 House Reg. Installations = 2
127 | 385 Industrial Meas. & Reg. Station Equip. 67,448,042 459,292
128 | 386 Other Prop. on Customer's Premises - -
129 | 387 Other Equipment g -
388 Asset Retire Cost Distribution 12,627,979 (94,471)
130 TOTAL Distribution Plant 2,175,135,582 17,300,123
131 6. General Plant
132 | 389.1 Land 1,725,827 -
133 | 389.2 | Land Rights - -
134 | 390 Structures and Improvements 70,529,235 -
135 391 Office Furniture and Equipment 3,639,129 =
136 | 391.1 Computers & Computer Related Equipment 18,102,724 206,994
137 | 392 Transportation Equipment 54,354,003 338,962
138 | 393 Stores Equipment 828,537 -
139 | 394 Tools, Shop & Gargage Equipment 18,655,105 -
140 | 395 Laboratory Equipment 1,799,112 -
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

A Resubmission

December 31, 200%

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

Balance at
Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year Acct. Line
(d) (e) ) (9) No. No.
103
- - - 1,148,927 | 365.1 104
(117) - - 2,448,523 | 365.2 105
- - - 3,099,936 | 365.3 106
- - - 9,073,586 | 366 107
(1,166,261) (9,800,000) 2 233,540,863 | 367 108
(2,407) - - 57,670,908 | 368 109
(45,989) - - 23,587,419 | 369 110
- - = - | 370 111
- - - - | 371 112
- - 120,184 296,642
(1,214,774) (9,800,000) 120,184 330,866,802 113
114
(2) - - 2,150,046 | 374.1 115
e 2 g 917,620 | 374.2 116
(3) - - 11,900,844 | 375 W7
(260,690) - - 975,676,489 | 376 118
- - = -| 377 119
(10) - - 97,162,457 | 378 120
(10,573) - - 38,788,782 | 379 121
(675,354) | - - 663,856,395 | 380 122
(2) - - 179,282,243 | 381 123
(113,020) - - 141,200,333 | 382 124
- - - -| 383 125
- - - -| 384 126
- . - 67,907,334 | 385 127
- - - -| 386 128
- - = - | 387 129
. - (357,528) 12,175,980 | 388
(1,059,655) - (357,528) 2,191,018,522 130
131
(37,288) - - 1,688,539 | 389.1 132
- - - - | 389.2 133
(7) - - 70,529,228 | 390 134
(430,075) - - 3,209,054 | 391 185
(4,161,096) - - 14,148,622 | 391.1 136
(3,696,502) - - 50,996,464 | 392 137
- - - 828,637 | 393 138
(748,212) - - 17,906,893 | 394 139
= - - 1,799,112 | 395 140
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

A Resubmission

December 31, 2007

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 108) (Continued)

Balance at

Line| Acct. Account Beginning of Year Additions

No. | No. (a) () (c)

141 | 396 Power Operated Equipment 10,130,161 877,356
142 | 397 Communication Equipment 46,943,809 177,424
143 | 398 Miscellaneous Equipment 4,354,416 -
144 Subtotal (Lines 132 thru 143) 231,062,059 1,600,736
145 399 Other Tangible Property - -
146 TOTAL General Plant 231,062,059 1,600,736
147 TOTAL (Account 101 and 106) 3,042,637,269 55,568,127
148 | 101.1 Property Under Capital Leases - -
149 | 102 Gas Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8) = =
150 |(Less) Gas Plant Sold (See Instr. 8) - .

102

151 103 Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified - -
152 TOTAL Gas Plant in Service 3,042,637,269 55,568,127

NOTE: Respondent does not have Manufactured Gas Production Plant facilities.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

A Resubmission

December 31, 2007

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

Balance at
Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year Acct. Line
(d) (e) (f) (9) No. No.
(1,432,916) 2 9,574,601 | 396 141
- - 47,121,233 | 397 142
- - 4,354,416 | 398 143
(10,506,096) - 222,156,699 144
- - -| 399 145
(10,506,096) - 222,156,699 146
(20,711,738) (9,800,000) 3,067,693,659 147
- - - 101.1 148
- - - 102 149
- - - | (102) 150
- - -1 103 151
(20,711,738) (9,800,000) 3,067,693,659 152
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL DECEMBER 31, 2007

GAS PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

1.  Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having
an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held for future
use.
2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in
utility operations, now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition ta
other required information, the date that utility use of such property was
discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105.
Date Date
Originally Expected to
Included be Used in Balance at
Line Description and Location in This Utility End of
No. of Property Account Service Year
(@) (b) () d
Natural Gas Lands, Leaseholds, and
Gas Rights Held for Future Utility
1|Use (Per Pages 500-501) $1,804
2|Compressor Station, Measuring Station, and City Gate
3|Station Structures and Improvements stored at Primarily in October
4|Kalkaska Office and Warehouse, Kalkaska Township, and November 1995 Ongoing usage with the majority of plant
5|Kalkaska County to be put into use in 2008 253,272
6 .
7|Compressor Station and Measuring Station Equipment Primarily in October,
8|stored at Kalkaska Office and Warehouse, Kalkaska . November 1995 and
9| Township, Kalkaska County February, December During 2008 430,710
10 1996
11 March 2001
12
13|Compressor Station and Measuring Station Equipment Primarily in March 2001 During 2008 163,268
14{stored at Big Rapids Office and Warehouse, Big Rapids,
15|Mecosta County
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45|TOTAL $849,054
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2007

PRODUCTION PROPERTIES HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105.1)

1.

Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having
an original cost of $1,000,000 or more. Group other items of property held for
future use.

For property having an original cost of $1,000,000 or more previously used in
utility operations, now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to
other required information, the date that utility use of such property was
discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105.1.

Line Included
No.

Date
Originally

Description and Location in This
of Property Account
(a) (b)

Date
Expected to
be Used in
Utility
Service

(c)

Balance at
End of
Year

(d)

Natural Gas Lands, Leaseholds, and Gas
Rights Held for Future Utility Use (Per
Pages 500-501)

$407,224

46| TOTAL
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2007

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - GAS (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107).
2. Show items relating to "research, development. and demonstration" projects last, 'under a caption
Research, Development. and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)

3. Minor projects (less than $500,000) may be grouped.

Construction Estimated
Work in Additional
Description of Project Progress-Gas Cost of
Line (Account 107) Project
No. (@) (b) ©)
1 [The following automatic and blanket work orders are used for routine construction and are closed to
2 [plant monthly.
3
4 |DISTRIBUTION PLANT (18 ltems) 4,855,817 121,952,281
5| Cathodic Protection 4,581,669
6 | Main Renewals 15,933,157
7 | Public Improvements 8,163,788
8 | Purchase meters 3,022,391
9 | System Reliability 15,129,994
10 | Service Renewals 19,920,742
11| New Market 16,460,593
12 | Service Alterations 3,538,839
13
14 {GENERAL PLANT (O Items)
15| Vehicles- Various 6,713,875
16 | Vehicles 540,691
17 | Tools & Equipment 4,709,160
18
19 |The following represents specific work orders and consists principally
20 |of charges to projects not completed as of December 31, 2007.
21 |INTANGIBLE PLANT: (0 items) 2,068,815
22 | MARS Application & Support Engineering 4,775,679
23 | CADD/MARS Computer Equip - Engineering 2,312,283
24 | Corrosion App & Conversion - Engineering 598,828
25 | IT Support - Detroit 8,706,980
26
27 |UNDERGROUND STORAGE (27 Items) 2,592,902 53,678,476
28 | GMVC Ring Gear Starter Conversion Belle River 991,058
29 | Compressor Station Upgrades- Milford 714,254
30 | Compressor Station Upgrades- Belle River 11,019,388
31| Compression Clean Burn 2,610,938
32 | System Reliability - TSO Belle River 558,218
33 | New Wells - Taggart 1,548,486
34 | Storage Upgrade - West Columbus 543,552
35 | East Side Expansion - Storage 27,101,856
36 | Stimulation/Recomplete West Columbus 1,980,565
37
38 | TRANSMISSION PLANT (46 ltems) 3,782,108 59,186,963
39 | System Reliability - Milford 3,037,822
40 | Trans Line Upgrades - Milford Transmission 3,091,906
41| Trans Gate Station Upgrades - Central Trans 1,878,503
42 | Trans Gate Station Upgrades - CC Detroit 816,956
43 | Misc Line Lowering - Milford Transmission 2,407,671
44 | Smart Pigging - Central Transmission 1,376,104
45 | Pipeline Integrity - Pressure 822,172
46 | S.P. Transmission System Isolation 1,713,530
47 | East Side Expansion - Transmission 49,865,756
48 | Jamestown Transmission 40,278,534
49 | PEPL Lateral and Compression 2,412,087
50
51 |DISTRIBUTION PLANT (0 items)
52 | Jamestown Distribution 8,781,768
53| Environmental Projects 2,452,231
54 | Communication and Control 1,038,357
55 | CWIP Unbilled Liability 1,971,386
56 | Natural Gas Fuel Stat 969,081
57
58 |GENERAL PLANT (140 Items) 10,287,916 1,253,000
59 | Gas Measurement System 1,527,249
60 | Phase Il Allen Road Roof 674,049
61 | Bridgewater Renovation 1,154,231
62 | Lynch Garage Addition 714,819
63 | Redesign Parking Lot Allen Road 1,092,360
64 | Bridgewater Relocation 1,683,701
65 | Replace HVAC - Noble 2,692,179
66
67
68
69
70 |TOTAL $316,148,182 $238,139,535
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY A Resubmission December 31, 2007

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS - GAS

1. List in column (a) the kinds of overheads according to the titles used by the
respondent. Charges for outside professional services for engineering fees and
management or supervision fees capitalized should be shown as separate items.

2. On page 218 furnish information concerning construction overheads.

3. Arespondent should not report "none" to this page if no overhead apportionments
are made, but rather should explain on page 218 the accounting procedures employed
and the amounts of engineering, supervision and administrative costs, etc., which
are directly charged to construction.

4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, administrative, and allowance for
funds used during construction, etc., which are first assigned to a blanket work
order and then prorated to construction jobs.

Total Cost of
Total Construction to
Line Amount Which Overheads
No. Charged for Were Charged
Description of Overhead the Year (Exclusive of
Overhead Charges)
(a) (b) (c)
1 |General Administration Capitalized $9,254,919 N/A
2 [Supervision, Engineering and Transportation -
3 | Joint Expense 20,702,377 160,356,101
4 |Pensions and Employee Benefits Capitalized 6,893,281 174,165,197
5 |Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 16,859,364 164,199,114
6 |Payroll Taxes 2,107,910 178,950,568
7 |Actual vs. Standard Rate Difference 1,156,292 N/A
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34 |Total $56,974,143
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY A Resubmission December 31, 2007

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature and extent of work, etc.,
the overhead charges are intended to cover, (b) the general procedure for determining
the amount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construction jobs, (d)
whether different rates are applied to different types of construction, (e) basis of
differentiation in rates for different types of construction, and (f) whether the
overhead is directly or indirectly assigned.
2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used during construction rates,
if those differ from the overall rate of return authorized by the Michigan Public
Service Commission.

General Administration Capitalized

Costs of certain administrative departments (i.e. Legal, Corporate Resources, Corporate Planning)
are capitalized monthly based on annual estimates of how much work is applicable to construction
work in progress. Amounts capitalized are initially debited to a blanket work order (Account 107).
These charges are then transferred to construction work orders based on the current month's
charges to these construction work orders.

Supervision, Engineering and Transportation - Joint Expense

Supervision, engineering and transportation costs of certain departments are distributed to
operation and maintenance accounts and construction work orders on a pro rata basis to direct
labor charges.

Pensions and Employees' Benefits Capitalized

Construction and retirement work orders are debited with costs of pensions and employees’
benefits distributed on the basis of direct construction and retirement labor charges. The percentage
applied to direct labor includes an additional component which represents amounts applicable to
indirect labor.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (A.F.U.D.C.)

An allowance for funds used during construction is computed monthly by applying the A.F.U.D.C.
rate to accumulated expenditures for specific major projects of all classes of property. The A.F.U.D.C
rate is equivalent to the most recently authorized overall rate of return as approved by the Michigan
Public Service Commission. The composite A.F.U.D.C. rate for 2007 was 7.19% per annum.

Payroll Taxes
Construction and retirement work orders are debited with costs of payroll taxes (FICA, FUTA,

MUTA) distributed on the basis of direct construction and retirement labor charges. The
percentage applied to direct labor includes an additional component which represents amounts
applicable to indirect labor.

Actual vs Standard Rate Difference
The mechanism used to reconcile standard to actual overhead rate.

Note: See Page 217 for amounts capitalized.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

A RESUBMISSION

December 31, 2007

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Accounts 108 and 110)

. Explain in a feotnote any important adjustments during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant refired, line 11,
column (c), and that reported for gas plant in service, pages 202-207, column (d), excluding
retirements of non-depreciable property.
3. Accounts 108 and 110 in the Uniform System of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable
plant be recorded when such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant
amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded and/or classified to the various
reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the
book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all cost included in retirement work in progress
at year end in the appropriate functional classifications.
4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.
Section A, Balances and Changes During Year
Gas Plant Gas Plant Gas Plant
Line Total in Held for Leased
No. Item (c+d+e) Service Future Use to Others
(a) (b) (©)] (d) (e)
1 |Balance Beginning of Year 1,755,716,759 1,754 864,957 851,802
2 |Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to
3| (403) Depreciation Expense 80,157,958 80,134,456 23,502
4| (403.1) Depreciation Expense 94,649 94,649
5| (404 & 405) Amortization Expense Intangible Plant 5,908,177 5,908,177
6 | Transportation Expenses-Clearing 7,525,626 7,525,626
7 | Other Clearing Accounts
8 | Other Accounts (Specify): (411) Accretion Expense 5,938,157 5,938,157
9 | TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year (Enter
total of lines 3 thru 8) . 99,624,567 99,601,065 23,502
10 [Net Charges for Plant Retired:
11 | Book Cost of Plant Retired 30,378,695 30,378,695
12 | Cost of Removal 3,408,521 3,408,521
13 | Salvage (Credit) (368,030) (368,030)
14 | TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret.
(Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13) 33,419,186 33,419,186
15 |Other Debit or Credit ltems (Describe): (2) (5,008,764) (5,008,764) 0
16
17 | Balance End of Year (Enter Total of
lines 1, 9, 14, 15, and 16) 1,816,913,375 1,816,038,071 875,304
Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications
18 |Production-Manufactured Gas
19 |Production and Gathering-Natural Gas 16,319,743 15,444,438 875,304
20 [Intangible Plant - Gas 42,602,002 42,602,002
21 |Underground Gas Storage 109,651,245 109,651,245
22 |Other Storage Plant (FAS 143/FIN 47) 0 0
23 |Retirement Work In Progress (1,313,942) (1,313,942)
24 |Transmission 201,289,561 201,289,561
25 |Distribution 1,296,031,548 1,296,031,548
26 |General 152,333,218 152,333,218
27 | TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 26) 1,816,913,375 1,816,038,071 875,304
Notes: (2) OTHER DEBIT AND CREDIT ITEMS CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING:

RESERVE ADJUSTMENT FOR FAS 143/FIN 47 ARO Costs (4,947 414)
DEPRECIATION ON NON-UTILITY PLANT (61,351)
(5,008,764)
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2007

GAS STORED (ACCOUNT 117,164.1,164.2, AND 164.3)

1. If during the year adjustment was made to the stored gas inventory (such as to correct cumulative inaccuracies
of gas measurements), furnish in a footnote an explanation of the reason for the adjustment, the Mcf and dollar
amount of adjustment, and account charged or credited.

2. Give in a footnote a concise statement of the facts and the accounting performed with respect to any

encroachment of withdrawals during the year, or restoration of previous encroachment, upon native gas constituting
the "gas cushion" of any storage reservoir.

3. Ifthe company uses a "base stock" in connection with its inventory accounting, give a concise statement of the
basis of establishing such "base stock" and the inventory basis and the accounting performed with respect to any
encroachment of withdrawals upon "base stock," or restoration of previous encroachment, including brief particulars
of any such accounting during the year.

4. If the company has provided accumulated provision for stored gas which may not eventually be fully recovered
from any storage project, furnish a statement showing: (a) date of Commission authorization of such accumulated
provision, (b) explanation of circumstances requiring such provision, (c) basis of provision and factors of

calculation, (d) estimated ultimate accumulated provision accumulation, and (e) a summary showing balance of
accumulated provision and entries during year.
5. Report pressure base of gas volumes as 14.65 psia at 60° F.

Noncurrent Current LNG LNG
Line Description (Account 117) (Account 164.1) | (Account 164.2) | (Account 164.3) Total
No.
(a) (b) (© (d) (e) U}
1 |Balance at Beginning
of Year ‘ $33,591,614 $76,828,478 0 0 $110,420,092
2 |Gas Delivered to
Storage (contra Account) 0 258,021,468 258,021,468
3 |Gas Withdrawn from '
Storage (contra Account) (1,392,000) (332,694,497) (334,086,497)
4 |Other Debits or
Credits (Net) 0 29,536,378 29,536,378
5 |Balance at End of Year $32,199,614 $31,691,827 0 0 $63,891 441 |
6 |Mof 62451806 43,661,037 706,103,742 |
7 |Amount Per Mcf $0.51559 $0.72601 $0.60216

8 State basis of segregation of inventory between current and noncurrent portions:

Current gas is excess over base pressure gas established for each reservoir.

MichCon has put into place additional compression, and therefore, does not require as much Base Gas. In the current year,
MichCon removed and sold 4.3 Bcf of Native Base Gas
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2007

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

AW N2

o m

~Give a brief description and state the location of nonutility property included in Account 121.
. Designate with an asterisk any property which is leased to another company. State name of lessee

and whether lessee is an associated company.

. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, purchases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during

the year.

. List separately all property previously devoted to public service and give date of transfer to

Account 121, Nonutility Property. These items are separate and distinct from those allowed to be
grouped under instruction No. 5.

. Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year for Account 121) may be grouped.‘
. Natural gas companies which have oil property should report such property by State, classified as to

(a) oil lands and land rights, (b) oil wells, and (c) other oil property. Gasoline plants and other plants
for the recovery from natural gas are classifiable as gas plant and should be reported as such and
not shown as Nonutility Property.

Balance at Purchases, Sales, Balance at End
Line Description and Location Beginning of Year Transfers, etc. of Year
No. (a) (b) (©) (d)
1 [(All Properties in Michigan)
2
3 |Land $211,834 ($17,678) 194,156
4 |Storage Field Land and Land Rights 0 0 0
5 |Edmore Field 761,557 0 761,557
6 [Computer Equipment - MRCS 0 0 0
7 |Leased Water Heaters 981,615 0 981,615
8 |Minor ltems 335,157 (260,507) 74,650
9 $2,290,163 ($278,185) $2,011,978
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 122)
Report below the information called for concerning depreciation and amortization of nonutility property.
Line ltem Amount
No. (a) (b)
1 [Balance, Beginning of Year $408,996
2 [Accruals for Year, Charged to
3 | (417) Income from Nonutility Operations
4 | (418) Nonoperating Rental Income
51 Other Accounts (Specify):
6| 403-01 Deprec. Exp. 61,351
7| 403-11 Deprec. Exp. - Computer Equip. - MEMS
8| 403-11 Deprec. Exp. - Other Audit Equip. - MEMS
9| TOTAL Accruals for Year (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 8)

Net Charges for Plant Retired

Book Cost of Plant Retired

Cost of Removal

Salvage (Credit)

TOTAL Net Charges (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 13)

Other Debit or Credit ltems (Describe): Conversion Reconciliation

15,917

Plant In Service

0

Balance, End of Year (Enter Total of lines 1, 9, 14, and 16) $486,264
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2007

INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136)

1. Report below Investments in Accounts 123, Investments in Associated Companies,
124, Other Investments, and 136, Temporary Cash Investments.

2. Provide a subheading for each account and list thereunder the information

called for:

(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned giving
name of issuer, date acquired and date of maturity. For bonds, also give
principal amount, date of issue, maturity, and interest rate. For capital

stock (including capital stock of respondent reacquired under a definite plan
for resale pursuant to authorization by the Board of Directors, and included

in Account 124, Other Investments, state number of shares, class, and series

of stock. Minor Investments may be grouped by classes. Investments included
in Account 136, Temporary Cash Investments, also may be grouped by classes.

(b) Investment Advances - Report separately for each person or company the
amounts of loans or investment advances which are properly includable in
Account 123. Advances subject to current repayment should be included in

Accounts 145 and 146. With respect to each advance, show whether the advance

is a note or open account. Each note should be listed giving date of issuance,
maturity date, and specifying whether note is a renewal. Designate any

Line
No.

Description of Investment

(@)

Book Cost at
Beginning of Year
(If book cost is
different from cost
to respondent, give
cost to respondent
in a footnote and
explain difference.)

(b)

Purchases
or Additions
During Year

(©

O N O, ON -

NDNOMNDNNDMNDNDNDNON = = a3
© O NOOOTDAWN-=-0OO®NODON~WN-=OO

30
31

Account 123

Total Account 123

Account 124

Detroit Investment Fund (Acquired 04-10-95)

2,096,069.00

(12,921.00)

Total Account 124

2,096,069.00

(12,921.00)

Account 136

Comerica Securities (Business Sweep account)

2,009,311.75

JP Morgan Chase (Investment Sweep account)

390,417,682.30

Total Account 136

392,426,994.05
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2007

INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136) (Continued)

advances due from officers, directors, stockholders, or employess. Exclude
amount reported on page 229.

3. For any securities, notes or accounts that were pledged designate with an
asterisk such securities, notes, or accounts and in a footnote state the name of
pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

4. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security
acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission,
date of authorization, and case or docket number.

5. Report in column (g) interest and dividend revenues from investments
including such revenues from securities disposed of during the year.

6. In column (h) report for each Investment disposed of during the year the
gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment
(or the other amount at which carried in the books of account if different
from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including any dividend or
interest adjustment includible in column (g).

Book Cost at
End of Year
(If book cost is
different from cost
Principal to respondent, give
Sales or Other Amount or No. cost to respondent Revenues Gain or (Loss)
Dispositions of Shares at in a footnote and for from Investment Line
During Year End of Year explain difference. Year Disposed of No.
() (e) () (@ (h)
1
2
$ - 3
$ $ - |8 - 13 - 4
9 - 5
6
7
8
$ - 10 units| $  2,083,148.00 - - 9
- 10
"
$ - $ 2,083,148.00 | $ - $ - 12
13
14
15
16
17
$  2,008,792.62 $ 519.13($ 14,603.11 18
19
$ 384,929,552.53 $ 548812977 | % 193,247 .91 20
21
22
23
$ 386,938,345 $ 548864890 % 207,851.02 | $ - 24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
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INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 103700, 103710)
T Report below investments in Accoun ) nvestment in Subsidiary Companies. ‘
2 Provide a subheading for each company and list thereunder the information called for below.
Sub-total by company and give a total in columns (e), (f), (g) and (h).
(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned. For
bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity, and interest rate.
(b) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or Investment Advances
which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to current settlement. With respect
to each advance show whether the advance is a note or open account. List each note giving
date of issuance, maturity date, and specifying whether note is a renewal.
3 Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary earnings since acquisition.
The total in column (e) should equal the amount entered for Account 562000

Amount of
Line Description of Investment Date Date of Investment at
No. Acquired Maturity Beginning of Year
(a) () © (@
1 [MICHCON DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
2 | COMMON STOCK 6-29-84
3 (PAR VALUE $1 PER SHARE, 1,000 1,000
4 SHARES AT 12-31-98)
5 | ADDITIONAL PAID-IN CAPITAL 17,162,695
6 | EQUITY IN EARNINGS (10,582,314)
7 Total 6,581,381
8 |BLUE LAKE HOLDINGS, INC.
9 | COMMON STOCK 6-25-91
10 (PAR VALUE $.01 PER SHARE, 10 0
11 SHARES AT 12/31/98)
12 | ADDITIONAL PAID-IN CAPITAL i 7,490,192
13 | OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 0
14 | EQUITY IN EARNINGS 1,143,555
15 Total 8,633,747
16 |MICHCON PIPELINE COMPANY ' S
17 | COMMON STOCK 5-26-95
© 18 (PAR VALUE $.01 PER SHARE, 1000 10
19 SHARES AT 12/31/98) :
20 | <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>